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Egerton University Annusl Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 30® June 2017

KEY UNIVERSITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

L
(a)

2012.

fi.

A wotld class University for the advancement of humanity.

{b)

The Core business of the University as provided by the Universities Act No 42 of 2012 of the
Laws of Kenys includes:

o & & & @B

Background Information

Background

Egerton University is the premier Agricultural public University in Kenya. It was founded m
1939 under the name Egerton Farm School. By 1955, it was upgraded and renamed Egerton
Agriculral College. It became & constituent college of the University of Nairobi in 1986 and 3
year later in 1987 became a fully fedged University following the Enactment of the Egenon
University Act of 1987, This Act was repealed and replaced by the Universities Act No 42 of

Mission
To offer exemplary educstion to socicty and gemeratc knowledge for national and giobal
develapment.

Vimiom

Principal Activitles

Advancement of knowledge through teaching, scholarly research and
scientific mvestigation;

Promaotion of learning in the student body and society generally,
Promotion of cultural and social life of society:

Support and comtribution to the realization of natiopal economae and social development;
Promotion of the highest standards in, and quality of, teaching and rescarch;

Education, training and retraining higher fevel professional, technical and management
personnel;

Dissemination of the outcomes of the research conducted by the university to the general
COmmuty;

Facilitation of life-long learning through provision of adalt and continuing education;
Fostering of & capacity for independent critical thinking among its students; and
Promotion of gender balance and equality of opportunity among students and employees.
Promotion of equalization for persons with disabilities, minorities and other marginalized
ETOUpS.

=

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Cernfied
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(c) Keyv Management

The University's day-to-day management is under the following key organs:

. University Council
. University Management Board
. The Senate

{i]] Fiduciary Management

The key management personnel who held office during the financial year ended 30" June 2017
and who had direct fiduciary responsibility are shown on page 11.

(e} Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements

I'he University Council is responsible and accountable to the Government of Kenya through the
Ministry of Education, Science and Technology for ensuring that the University complies with
the Universities Act 2012, the University Statutes (2013) and adheres to the highest standards of
corporate governance as prescribed in the State Corporations Act and the University Council
Charter,

The Council consists of nine members- the Chairman & five other members, representative of
the National Treasury, Representative of the Principal Secretary Ministry of Education Science
& Technology and the Vice Chancellor.

() Headquarters
P.O. Box 536 - 20115, EGERTON
KENYA

(g} Contacts
Tel: (254) 051-2217891/2051-221 7781
E-mail: infoj@egerton.ac.ke
Website: www.egerton.ac ke

{h)  Bankers
1. Kenya Commercial Bank Ltd, 1. Co-operative Bank of Kenya Lid.
Egerton University Branch, P.O. Box 2982 - 20100,
P.O. Box 248 - 20115, NAKURLU
EGERTON

3. Barclays Bank of Kenya Lid.
P.O. Box 66- 20100
NAKURLU

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is IS0 90012008 Certified
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(i

Independent Auditors
Aunditor Creneral
Kenva National Audit Office

Anniversary Towers, University Way

P.0. Box 30084
GPO 00100
Nairobi, Kenva

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Certified

{1} Principal Legal Adviser
Sheth & Wathigo Advocates
Vickerz Building
P.O. Box 611 =201
Malkoury, Kenva
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CHANCELLOR

FPROFESSOR SHEM OY 0O WANDIGA, EBS, FRSC
EBS, Frsc, B.Sc (Howard University), M.5c. (Maryland), Ph.D (Reserve University)
YOB: 1939

WORK EXFPERIENCE
A long working experience in academia, research, consultancy, administrative and advisory
LION: Professor; DVC {Administration & Finance); Principal College of Biological & Physical
Science; COD Chemistry Dept.; Sor. Lecturer; Lecturer (inorganic Chemisiry
Co=ordimator Linmversity Investment Project; Chairman Kenva Nationa) Academy of Sciences;
Chairman Intemational Geosphere-Biosphere Programme Kenye Committee; Chairman
Constitutive Committee of African Union of Pure & Applied Chemistry and a member Kenva
Chemical Society
kenya's Representative 1o UNESCO Executive Board; Expent Consultants to UUINEP; Member of
General of the International Council of Scientific Unions; Chairman Programme and Extemal
Relations Commissions of UNESCO Executive Board: Member World Conlerence on Science
Case Western Reserve University & University of Maryland; Teaching Assistant
imer American University: Temporary Assistant Professor of Chemistry,

Just 1o mention a few of his expansive work experiances

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™

Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Certified
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Il. THE UNIVERSITY COUNCIL

NAME: Dr. Ben Chumo

YOB: 1956

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Chairman; Chairman of Appointments Committes
QUALIFICATION: B.A (UoN), M.BA (LioN), PRD (JKUAT)

WORK EXPERIENCE

KPLC: MD & CEO, Chief Manager HR & Administration. Employees
Benefits Manager, Principal Administration Officer, Principal HR Officer
(Training & Development), Principal HR Officer (Coast Region),
Principal HR Officer (Administration), Senior HR Officer (Manpower
Planning, Recruitment, Training & Development), Senior HR Officer
(Mairobi Area), HR Officer (Training School), Assistart HR officer (Sl
Housing).

NAME: Mr, Joshua Nyangidi Otieno
YOB: 1976

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member:

QUALIFICATION: B.Ed. (KL}, MBA. (KLl

WORK EXPERIENCE

KCA University: Manaper, Centre for Entrepreneurship & Leadarship:
Lecturer KCA University; Lead Researcher in the Africa Bio-diversity
Conservation and Innovstion Centre & CIC Insurance Company,
Business Consultant and Trainer at Kenva Market Trust and Parsons Lid
Business Trainer, Africa Youth Trust; Part-time Lectorer: JKUAT,
Kenyatta University & Moi University

NAME: Mr. Joseph Mwaurs Kamau

YORB:

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:
Council Memiber - Rep, P.S. The National Treasury
QUALIFICATION: B.A. (LioN), MBA-Finance (KAIST), Masters of
Finance & Hanking (Moi)

WORK EXFERIENCE

Covernment of Kenva National Treasury Investment Officer

Equity Bank (K) Ltd Opemtions Manager Corporate Diivision,
Standard Chartered Bank (K) Lid Customer Service Manager Langata

“Transforming Lives Throogh Quoality Edecation™
Egerton Liniversity is [S0 9001 :2008 Certified
7




Egerton University Annusl Report & Financial Statemeis for the vear ended 347 June Z017

NAME: Dr. Charity C. Nvags

YOB: 1955

FOSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Coupcil Member:

QUALIFICATION: B.Ed. (UoN), M.Ed (KU}, Ph.D (KL
WORK EXPERIENCE

Ministry of Education: Deputy Director of Education; Senior
Assistant Director of Education

Kiini Mixed Boarding Secondary School: Principal Graduate
Teacher [; Principal Graduate Teacher II;

Wiuri Mixed Boarding Secondary School: Principal Graduate
Teacher II; Senior Graduate Teacher; Head Teacher;
Graduste |

Eveni Girls High School: Graduate Teacher [ Graduate
Teacher

Mukuuni Secondary School: Untrained Teacher

NAME: Mr. Mugambi J. Myaga

YOB: 1963

PFOSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member - Rep. P.5. Ministry of Education, Science
& Techmology

QUALIFICATION: B.A[UsN}), MBA(Moi University),
CPSK

WORK EXPERIENCE

Deputy Director, HRM & Development services; Head of
HR Department in the Ministnes of- Executive of the
President (Cabinet Affairs Office) and Education (University
Educenion)

Senior Assistant Director, HRM; Head of HR Department in
the Ministries ofi- Local Government, Regional
Development & Prisons Department

Assistant Director, HR Audit, With PSC of Kenva;

Ministry of Firance: Ag. Deputy Director HRM; Principal
HE Officer

Senior HRM Officer — Office of the president;

District Personnel Officer in Meru South & Mbeere districts:
Deputy District Personnel Officer, lsiolo District;

Personnel Officer [1, Kenya Airports Authority

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Certified
8
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MAME: M. Alass O Hirs

YOB: 1962

POSITION/REY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairperson Grievences Handling &
Appeals Committes; Chairperson Sealing & Honorary
Degree Committee; Member Audit, Governance & Risk
Management Commities; Member Planming, Development &
Fund-Raising Committes; Member Appointment Commitiee.
QUALIFICATION: Dip. Clin. Med (EMTC), HND (KMTC)
MPH (Western Cape)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Consultant with UNFPA, Commissioner — Poverty
Eradication Commission, Assistant Project Officer
UNICEF, Lecturer — KMTC Nairobi, District Clinica
Offcer — Garissa Districi

NAME: Ms. Esther Mukoa Wabuge

YOB: 1576

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member,

QUALIFICATION: B Ed (Moi), M.Sc. (JKUAT),
WORK EXPERIENCE

Project Officer Training, Management Sciences for Health
(MSH) — Leadership, Management & Sustmingbility (LMS)
Project

Associate Consultant, Kenya National AIDS Strategic Plan.
Kenya HIV/AIDS Private Sector Business Council (KHBC):
Head of Programme & Stakeholder Development; Head of
Training & Business Development

Mamawanga Girls' High School: Bislogy & Homescience
teacher

Research Officer, Community Managemen! & Training
Services (CMTS.EA)

Part-time Lecturer, Kisumu Polyiechnic

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 180 9001:2008 Certified
g
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NAME: Mr. John Myakewa Ondari

YORB: 197

PFOSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member,;

QUALIFICATION: BA (UaNy, M.A. (Uak}

WORK EXPERIENCE

Stralegic Advisor, Kenye Water Security & Climate
Resilience Program

seplor WASH Adwvisor, SMY Netherlands Development
Crrganisation, Kenva

Long Term Techmical Advisor, Kenyva Water & Sanitation
Programme.

Lemma Development Consultants Ltd: Managing Director;
Research Director

Economist (WSS Financing Consultamt), World Bank, Water
& Sanmation Program - AF

Economist’ Statician, Ministry of Planning & the Treasuy

NAME: Prof. Rose. A. Mwonva

YOB: 1950

PFOSITION'EEY RESPONSIBILIT

Viece-Chancellor

QUALIFICATION

Dip (Egerton), B.Sc., M.S¢, Ph.D. (lowa)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University; Vice Chancellor; Deputy Vice-
Chancellor {Academic Afairs); Dean of Students; Director
Centre of Women Studies and Gender Analvsis; Chairperson
Dept. Of Agriculture & Home Economics; Professar,
Associate Professor, Senior Lectursr, Lectuner

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is [SO 9001:2008 Certified
10
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MAME: Dr. Beardon Olubsyo

YOB: 1944

POSITION'EEY RESPONSIBRILITIES:

Council Chairman; Chirman of Appointments Commitiee
QUALIFICATION: DVM (Kiev), M.Sc (UoN), Ph.D (Ltrecht)
WORK EXPERIENCE

Consultant in Ressarch & Development, Research Scientist (ICIPE),
Semior Research Scientist (KARI), Ministry of Agniculture

Retired on 17 February 2017

NAME: Mr. Joziah Okumu

YOB: 1949

FOSITION/EEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairman Planning, Development & Fund-Raising
Committes; Member Finance, Homan Resources & General Purpose
Committee; Member Sealing & Honorary Degree Commities; Membe
Appointment Commitiee

QUALIFICATION: B Ed. (UON), M.Ed. (Wales)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Coordinator — Open and Distance Leaming (Maseno University],
Dhirector - Kenya Instinute of Special Education, Director - City
Education (Nairobi), Senior Deputy Director of Education — Head of
Secondary Education Division, Deputy Director of Education — Head
Office, Assistant Diréctor of Education, Deputy Provincial Education
Officer — Mairobi Provines, Senior Education Officer incharge of
Diploma Teachers' Colleges, Education Officer |

Retired on 17" February 2017

NAME: Mr. Dan N. Nguchu

YOB: 1945

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:
Council Member; Chairman Finance, Human Resources & General Purpose
Committee; Member Planning, Development & Fund-Raising Committee;
Member Appointment Commitiee.

QUALIFICATION: B.Sc. (Haile Sellasie), MBA (LISIL).

WODRK EXPERIENCE

Directar - Rudan Group of Schools, Deputy Managing Director —
Consalidated Bank of Kenya, Deputy General Manager — Cooperative B
of Kenya, District Agricultural Officer — Kericho district
Retired on 17™ Febroary 2017

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 190 9001:2008 Certified
I
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NAME: Mr. Faul M. Mwangi

YOR:

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member - Rep. P.S. Ministry of Education, Science &
Technology, Finance, Human Resources & General Purpose
Communee; Audit, Governance & Risk Management Committee;
Tegemeo, Academic & Research Comminee; Grievances
Handling & Appeals Committee; Appointment Committee.
Retired on 17" February 2017

NAME: Dr. William K. T. Chong

YOB: 1953

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairman Tegemao, Academic & Research Commitiee
Member Audit, Govemnance & Risk Management Committee; Member
Crevances Handling & Appeals Commitee;

QUALIFICATION: BVM (UON), M.Sc. (Reading).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director of Veleninary Services Kenya, Registrar — Kenva Yeterinary Boa
Board of Management Member: KARI, Kenye Veterinary Vaccines Prodi
[nstitute, Pharmacy & Poisons Board, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
{UON], Council Member — Agricultural Society of Kenva, MNational
Permanent Delegale to the Office of International Epizoatics (OIE) Pans,
France

Retired on 17" February 2017

NAME: Mrs. Monica K. Kilonzo

YOB: 1951

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Council Member; Chairperson Audit, Governance & Risk
Management Committee; Member Tegemeo, Academic & Research
Committes; Member Grievances Handling & Appeals Committee.
QUALIFICATION: B.Ed. (UON), MLEd. (Bristol)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director — Kenya Institute of Special Education, Secretary General
—Kenya National Commission for UNESCO, Provincial Director of
Education — Nairobi Province, Principal - Highridge Teachers
College, Senior Principal Administrative Officer — TSC
headquariers, Principal — S1. Angela’s Girfs High School (Kitui),
Head Teacher — Machakos Girls High School, Teacher — Machakos
Boys High School

Retired on 17" February 2017

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerion University is ISO 9001:2008 Certified
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[1l. UNIVERSITY MANAGEMENT BOARD

NAME: Pmf Rose A. Mwanya

YOR: 1950

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Vice-Chancellor

QUALIFICATION

Dip (Egerion), B.Sc., M.Sc; Ph.D. (Tows)

WOREK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Viee Chancellor; Deputy Vice-Chancellor
{ Academic Affairs); Dean of Students; Director Centre of
Women Studies and Gender Analysis; Chairperson Dept. OF
Agriculiure & Home Economics; Prolessor, Associate
Professor, Senior Lecturer, Lecturer

NAME: Prof. Alexander K. Kahi

YOB: 1968

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Deputy Vice-Chancellor {Academic Affairs)
QUALIFICATION

B.Sc., M.Sc, (Egerton), Dr. Sc, Agr. (Hohenheim)
WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton: Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic Affairs); Dean
Fac. Agriculture; Chairman Dept. Of Animal Science;
Professor, Associate Professor, Senior Lecturer, Lecturer,
Asat. Lecturer; Teaching Assistant Dept. Amimal Science
Kyoto University (Japan): Visiting Professor, Postdoctoral
Research Scientist.

Consultant [LRI = SLU Project; Consalting Scientist -
Livestock Recording Centre (Naivashs); Visiting Scientist —
AGBRU (University of New England), Consultant — AGRF
(Ethiopia); Consultant — Applied Genetic Network
(Germany); Graduate Fellow — ILRI (Dairy Research
Project); Visiting Researcher — Wageningen University.

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Certified
|3



Egerton University Annual Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 307 June 201

NAME: Prof [sasc 0. Kibwage

YOB: 1954

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Administration, Planning &
Development )

QUALIFICATION

B.Pharm (LioN, M.Pharm, Ph.D (K_L. Leyven). FPSK, CSCi
C.Chem, MRSC

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Deputy Vice-Chancellor

{ Administration, Planning & Development)

University of Mairobi: Principal of the College of Health
Science, Dean of Faculty/School of Pharmacy, Chairman of
Department, Professor, Associate Professor, Senior Lecturer,

MNAME: Prof. John Gowland Mwangi

YOB: 1951

POSITION/KEY RESPFONSIBILITY

Deputy Vice-Chanoellor (Research & Extension)
QUALIFICATION

D¥ip (Egerton), B.Sc. M.Sc. (Georgia), Ph.D. {Ohio State)
WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Research &
Extension); Professor (Agricultural Education & Extension)

NAME: Prof. Lenah Nakhone Wati
YOB: | 956

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY
Principal (Nakuru Town Campus Callege)

QUALIFICATION
B, dc., M.5c. (LLON), Ph.D. (Nottingham )
WORK EXPERIENCE

Principal NTCC; Director NTC; Egerton University -
Assoctate Prof, Sor. Lecturer, Lecturer of Soil Science;
Research Officer at Kenva Marine & Research Instituste
Kisumu; Research assistant UON: Research Officer -
Mational Agricultural Laboratories.

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Certified
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NAME: Dr. Thomas K. Serrem

YO8 1962

POSITION/KEY RESPFONSIBILITY

Registrar (Human Capiial & Administration )
QUALIFICATION

B.Ed (Mairobi), M.Ed. (Manchester), D.Ed. (Bristol)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton Liniversity — Registrar {Admin); Ag. Registrar (Admm);
Deputy Registrar (Admin); Snr. Assistant Registrar (Central
Services): Deputy Rigistrar (Academic Affeirs); Sor. Assistent
Registrar (Admissions); Assistant Registrar (Academ:c Affairs);
Administretive Assistant

Marketing Representative — Xerox Kenya Lid

MAME: Prof. Seth F. 0. Owido

YOrB: 1954

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Registrar { Academic Affairs)

QUALIFICATION

B.Sc., M. Sc. {LLON), Ph.D. (lliinois)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University: Registrar AA; Deputy Registrar AA
Kabarak University; Acting Academic Registrar; Academic Dean
Egerton University; Director Quality Assurance; Director Board of
Undergradustes: Associate Prof,, Snr, Lecturer, Lecturer in Soil
Physics & Water Management; COD Soil & Water Management
Dept; Research Officer National Agriculiural Research
Laboratories.

NAME: Prof. Alfred C. Kibor

YOB: 1950

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Director (Research & Extension)
QUALIFICATION

B.V.M., M.Sc. (U.Q.N), Ph.D. (Edinburgh)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton U'niversity: Director (Research & Extension);
Associate Professor; Senior Lecturer (Veterinary Pathology,
Microbiology & Parasitology)

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Edecation™
Egerton University is IS0 9001 ;2008 Certified
15



- B =T i

Egerton Liniversity Annual Report & Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2017

MAME: Mr, Moses O, Duma

YOBR: 1978

POSITION/KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Finance Officer

QUALIFICATION

C.P.A (K), B.Agbm (Egerton), MBA (kL)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Finance Officer - Egerton; Accountant - Kenyan Rural
Roads Authority; Auditor Kenyva National Audit Office;
Accountant - The Mater Hospital (Nairobi)

MNAME: M's Janegrace Kinyanjum

YORB: 1967

POSITION'KEY RESPONSIBILITY

Limiversity Libranan

QUALIFICATION

BA (Egerton), MSc. (515 A-Addis Ababa)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Egerton University — University Librarian;

K.abarak University — University Librarian, Deputy University
Librarian, Senior Assistant Libranan;

Egerton University — Assistant Librarian, Senior Library
Aesistan

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 1SO 9001:2008 Certified
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IV. CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

| have the pleasure to present an overview of the University performance for the year ended 30™
lune 2017. Notwithstending the many challenges facing the University’s operating environment,
especially the presence and continuous entry of public and private universities in Nakuro and
other major towns in Kenya, Egerton University continues to implement &nd focus on ilé mission
and objectives.

(rovernance

We are focussed to position Eperton University as centre of excellence in agricultural wrainmg.
research; extension services and policy formulation to promote food security as parl the
Uiniversity's contribution towards the achievement of vision 2030 through flagship projects.

During the year Prof. Isase O. Kibwage was appointed Deputy Vice Chancellor (Administration,
Planning and Development). | congratulate and wish him success as serves the Universay,

The University has put initiatives for the turnaround of Ngongongeri and the ARC Hotel to make
them viable commercial enterprises now run a8 Egerton University Investment Company under
the management of a Managing Director

Financing and Policies

During the year ended 30™ June 2017, Egerton University was mainly funded through the
Government Capitation (49 %) and Appropriation in Aid (A-l-A) (51 %) for its recurrent

expenditure

I wish to firally thank the Government of Kenya, Council members, Management and Staff for
their dedication and participation over the year in striving to make Egerton a world class
University for the advancement of Humanity.

Dr. Ben Chumo, Ph.D
Chairman, Egerton University Council

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™

Egerton University is IS0 9001:2008 Certified
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V. REPORT OF THE VICE-CHANCELLOR

During the financial year ended 30 June 2017, the university continwed to stay focussed on the
path 10 achieving its vision of being & world class university for the advancement of humanity,
Toward this end, the focus remained on enhancing the quality of academic programs and
enhancing the research output including inoreasing the collaborations with other institutions.

The university schieved a number of milestones in the year ended 30 June 2017, Key among
them was the foct that the university hosed the World environment day, &n internationally
recognised dey for focussing on the concerns of the environment and the challenges faced.
Furthermore, the university won funding 1o train student from all over Africa, especially at the
post gradunte level, under the following programs:

& The world bank funded African Centre of Exceflence in Sustainable Agriculture and
Agribusiness Management (CESAAM) was launched by the Cabinet Secretary, Stute
Department af Higher Education Dr. Fred Matiang at Safari Park Hotel, Nairobi. The
university received the first disbursement of the funds amounting to Ksh 112.5Million
and the first batch of students have already reporied to begin their studies.

b. The university also commenced the Master Card Foundation funded program during the
vear ended June 2017 of which ksh 31.1 million was received. The project commenced
successfully and the first batch of students have already commenced their studies under
full scholarship.

In a bid to meet the requirements for offering post graduate training under the above programs,
the university embarked on a modernization of Riverside hostels to convent them to post graduate
students hostels. Some staff houses were also renovated and converted to student hostels.

Administrative challenges during the year were mainly in the form of industrial action by staff,
who went on strike from lanuary through March 2017, This disrupted university services, thus
hampering revenue collection while at the same time escalating costs of operations. In campuses
like Nairobi and Nakuru, no leaming took place for the three months while the university
contmued to pay rents leading to massive losses.

As a result of the industrial action stated above, revenue shortfalls were realised, leading to the
siuation in which the university reported a total net deficit for the vear ended June 2017 of Ksh
532Million. The main arears of revenue shortfall were as follows:

Areas that had revenuve shortfalls during the vear 2016-2017

Ksh (Millions)
Revenue Source Actual Bndgﬂtd Shortfall Achicved
GoK Recurrent Capitation 2,768,156 2,802 256 ( 3,000y 99%
Students Fees & other local revenuss [ 572, 8040 2120688 | (556,789) Td%
Totals 4,446,030 4,931,944 | (485914)

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 1SO-9001:2008 Certified
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Egerton University Annual Repart and Finaneial Sistements {or the vear ended 30 June 2017

As shown in the able above, the achievemnent lor Intemally generited revenue ambunled only to
79% for reasons stated above. This resulied into very difficult financial situation for the
UnIYeTsity.

Orver the last seven vears the following are the trends of surpluses(deficits) realised by the end of
each Anancial vear:

The Surplus’Deficit of the Liniversity have been as shown in table and figure below over the
last seven years:

Seven-year Surplus/Deficit Trends
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE TRENDS OVER THE LAST 53X YEARS
Income/Expenditure Jume 3001 June 202 June 2003|  bune 2004( june 2005 June 2006|  June 2057
Total Income 3,184,186 | 3.434 789 1 4,943,488 | 5773804 | 5,597,999 | 5,357,174 | 4.968,159
Total Expenditure 3,188,852 | 3426066 | 4132707 | 5,334,991 | 5,458,943 | 5522544 | 5,617,000
4, 666] 8,723 BOS.78Z | 44B,813 | 138,456 | (165,770)] [e48,838)

Seven-vear Surplus/Deficit Tronds

In the year 2016 and 2017, ingome declined marginally while expenses confinued to nise,
resulting a net deficil position. In fact, the deficit actually increased in the year to June 2017,

The decline in revenue in the year 2016 resulted from decline in student numbers (due 10
gradustion of the double intake group /11 A&/ IB). Expenditures however remained largely
constant. In the year ended June 2017, the decline in revenue was largely attributed to the staff
strike of January to March 2017. The student numbers also, since they declined in 2016 did n
rige again in 2017.
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Srudent pumbers remained largely constant during the year ended June 2017 end did not rise as
had been anticipated st the time of budgeting. Hence while expenses remamnad largely constant,
income was not realized resulting o & deficit sfiustion as sbove, The deficil arises therefore

mostly out of pending bills not yet settléd but already accroed and expenses in the year in which
they Wers mckaTeil

It is noteworthy however that the entire reported deficit of Kxh 448 8 million 15 accounted for
by non- operating/adjustment expenses charged amounting to Ksh 176.8 million {depreciation
Ksh 150.E million, Tuition Waiver igh 19.6 million, Bad debts provision Ksh 7.1 million} and
by recurrent revenae shortfall of Ksh 556.8 million as shown in table | above

The university expected the future to get fougher in lerms of the operating environment. The
GoK funding is reducing by the year. At the same time the pool of seif sponsored students from
whom (he university has been pelting some revenue is also dwindling. For cxample, ail KCSE
candidates of vear 2016 were absorbed by the GoK under the regular programs. This parily
explains why the self-sponscred students’ mumbers did not nse as had been projected. This
situation is expecied to continue into the future.

The university is therefore taking drastic steps to diversify its revenue sources sway from
reliance on siudents. The new focus 18 on Income Genersting Units of the university like the
firm, the hoiel among others. At the same Hme the university is implementing sustenty
measures af all times snd embracing sutomation 50 &5 10 cul operating expenses i the coming v
BATE.

Notwithsianding the above situation, the University's operating capacity 18 however not badby
affected end continues to operate as o going conoem.

igm A Masgagid
Prof. Rose A. Mwonva, PhD
Yiee Chaneellor
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=

V1, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

The University Couneil is respansible and accountable to the Government of Renye through the
Mimstry of Education, Science and Technology for ensurmg that the University complies with
the Universities Act 2012, the University Statutes {2013) and adheres 1o the highes: standards of
fOiporale povernance as prescribed in the State Corporations Aot and the University Conned]
Charter

The Council consists of pine metbers- the Chaimman & five other members, represeniative of
the National Treasury, Representative of the Principel Secretary Mmistry of Education: Science
& Technology and the Vice Chancallor. The functions of the Council are:

i) Admimster the property and fiinds of the Liniversity m & manner and fior purposes which
shall promote the best interests of the University: but the Council shall not cilarge or
dispose of immovahle property of the University withom prior approval of the
Chancelior;

()  Receive on behalf of the University or a constituent college, donations, endowments ere
from o the constituent college or other bodies or persans:

{ii}  Provide for the welfare of the stalf and studemts of the University;

(iv}  Enter into association with other Universities or other institutions of learning, whether
within or outzide Kenva as the Council may deem necessary and approprisie; and

(¥l Afier congultstion with the Senate, make regulstinns goveming the conduct and
discipiine of the students of the Uni Versity,

The Conumittess have delegated muthority to assist the Council effectively camry out it
obligations.

The Council has seven committees namely;

I, Finance, Human Resources and General Purposes Commitiee
= Audit. Governance mnd Risk Management Commities

3. Plamming, Development & Fund-Raisin g Commites

4. Tegemen, Academic and Research Commitiee

3. Unevances Hindling and Appeals Commitiee

b. aecaling and Honorary Degree Commitiee

Appointments Commitiee
“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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he’ 3 eference fi ¥ sof C L
I'he Terms of Reference for the Committees of Council are

1. Finance, Human Resources and General Purposes Committee

The Committee recommends to the Council for its approval the annual report and financial
statements, annusl estimates @nd expenditure, recommend policies on Finance and Human
Resource to Council for approval, decide on disciplinary matters for staff in Grade XII-XV, and
shall pay due regard to the necessity to refer matters of major importance to the Council for final

approval.
1. Audit, Governance and Risk Management Committee

The Committee ensures compliance o miemal control processes, accurate preparation of
financial reporting of results, operations and statements in complisnce with legal and statutory
requirements and standards, ensures the University complics with internal and external audits,
develop risk management strategies, monitor institutional govemance, and monitor compliance
of the performance contract, and quality assurance.

3. Planning, Development & Fund-Raising Committee

The Committee mobilizes financial resources for the development of the University, take charge
for all arrangements for planning and development of the University and construction of new
buildings. advocate on behalf of the University and enhance the marketing of the University
locally and internationally, provide advice and assistance to Deputy Vice-Chancellor
(Administration, Planning and Development) with respect to corporate sponsorship and private
source fund raising activities, and pay due regard to the necessity to refer matters of major
importance to the Council for final approval.

4. Tegemeo, Academic and Research Committee

The Committee ‘advises on the development and implementation of academic and research
programmes and policies: make recommendations for the sourcing, administration and
distribution of scholarships; oversee a reward scheme for excellence in teaching, res¢arch and
extension; receive regular reports from and provide advice to the Deputy Vice-Chancellor
{Academic Affairs) and the Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Research and Extension) on the
development of policy and procedures relating to academic and research; approve the Tegemeo
[nstitute’s snnual budget. business plans and policies: ensure good management and identify risk
and internal controls in the Tegemeo Institute; promote and integrate good corporate governance
at the leadership management and in all levels of the Tegemeo Institute; strategize on the
Tegemen Institute's development and susteinability; and consider and report any matier referred
to it by the Council and Senate.

5. Grievances Handling and Appeals Commitice

'he Commitiee oversees staff, students and other stakeholder’s grievances: and staff and
students appeal against disciplinary action,

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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. Sealing and Honorary Degree Commitiee

The Committee authorizes affixing of the University sedl to approprisie documents on behalf of
the Council; and nomination of distinguished personalities in various fields for the conferment of
honorary degrees of the University.

7.

Appointments Committes

The Commitiee appoinis Professors and Siafl in Grade 15; search candidates for position of
Principal’s; Deputy Vice-Chancellors and Vice-Chancellor and make recommendations to the
Council; and consider disciplinary matters for Principals and Deputy Vice-Chancellar’s and

recommend to Council.

Council Meetings Attendance Financial Year 201672017

a) Attendance — 4™ July 2016 to 27" September 2016

Nop|{Couneil Momber FHRAG AGER | TA&R [PDF mmrwmmmwi
| o i 1706 (21704 |9E2006 1081 (11876131806 13971 B [ * |
6 6 6 (14906 | 27938 |
1 [Pa M Mwang X | X | = = | X | X | 3| x| X | X
2 {Jomsh O Olaren X | X A X X X X X |
3 Den Ngi Ngucho X | X | X[ X - EEEE
4|DR Feardon Qlobayn X X X X X
9 Alsss Firs X X X X X X H A
/D William K Toreitich Cheeg X X X x| X X X X
7| Mionice K lolcoze X X A X X X X X
§i[Brof Rose Moy X X X X x I x| x| X|'x)] X | X
b) Atiendance— 24" October 2016 to 16™ December 2016
Mol Comncil Maber |4 inaEw a7 BEACP 50V OMC& | FER&GP i:ummiuun ET - T T
(PER 24 |AFTRET W00 (TRBAALAE Ha N6 |SENEE  [RTaNE [
IO [SWIE 2a 18
JMINRE |
| [Pad M Mwang X | X X % X x | i
2{Joaizh O Olomms X i X X X X X | x X
1| D N Ngch " X X X ' X
4|DR Eesrdem Ofubaye X X K X 1
4| Alesa Hirs X | X X K X z | X
6D Willioem K Tovodich Choug | X £ | = X x| x
honica K oo - X
o|Brod Rose Mwoma * | 2 X X X X EAE" x
0]Pra 5.0 Wendige | x| |
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c) Attendance— 26" January to 16" February 2017
No Conacil Member AGERM :TMI PR | FURAGP TOPC [SCM |GHA SPOFCE (TMCC S(M  (scW (FCM Ve
617 AT (AT 3 (2947 BANT [ReAT [JANT IR0 (11277 (MAaY (IS 1T
1L
| P b Myvars X | % i E |2 : "
2 Jowah 0 Ol b 3 x |2 | x{x] &
3D Nig Ngnche X x X X | 2| % X
ADE Prmdon Ol X 'AENERE
$iAless Hars 'y X HERESESE IR X .
S Wiliam K Tovoitich Choag | X | X x | x| x| x || x|
7 Momea K Homo X | X X
& Prof Rose Mwoma X % X X o B K i X X X X
9 Prof & 0. Wandien
d) Attendance — 31" March to 29" June 2017
o (Commei] Members SO ITWENA |00 ueo O WED (SHOC |GC GBC }
5T (O 25017 |23/5/17 [24/5/17 |5/6f17 |12/6/17 16T |295/17
11477 |
| IDREEN CHUMD X i X X X X | X I
2ICHARITY €. NTAGA X X X X X X X x |
3IALASA O, HIRSI X X X X X X X X i
¥ i N ONDART A A A A A A X X
4 I NYACA & X X X X
6 ESTHER M. WABUGE X X X X X X
TUOSHUA N OTIEND X X X X X X X X X
3{FROF ROSE A MWONYVA X X X x X X X X X
YIPROF S0 WANDIGA X X X X
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No.  [Key Descriptior
1|AGERM  Auslt Govesnasce & Risk Manaprmert Commite
2.CaM  Councd Fvaluation Mesting
e Couocl mesting
$CM&EUMB | Conslsive mecting wih Uniersiy mangemest Board
SIEMCC Bgeron Man Cross comnry
HFHREGP Finance, Fiinan Resomrces & (General Purposes Commties
16C Graduabon Ceremony
§GHA Grievances Handling & Agpesks Commitee
9PDF Plareing Devekpenenls & Fxirasing Conanite
108 Seaing Conmifee
15eM Specisl Councl heetng
12/SHDC Sealing and Hooorary Degree Conmitee
13/TARR Tegemeo, Acadeaic & Research Commtec
14[T00GP Touw of Or-goisg Projects
1S{FC Ful Comel Mecng
16 TOREB Tow of bl Eachange House Buiding
17ICAUMBWOPAR |Comed & UMB Workslop oo Procurement s Review of Sraiegi P
18F Specia Jot Finance Hman Resowre & Geseral Pugposes & Planning Development & Fund raisng
I9CMC & UMB  |Comei Mesting wih the Chancellor & UMB Members
WEORC Evakution of Peformanvce Contrac
21|SPDFCC Special Plansieg Developmest & Fusd ratsg Commitee of Conc
BV Vising Capi Projcts
BUTWENACM  |lsduction Trasing Workshop for Neswly Appoated Comcl Members
A{uco Universit Cowned Orieatzton
35 WED Workd Envircemesm Day
2iG8C (oand Bresicing Cresorfor the Construction of the Uk Modem Library
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VIL MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FART 1: ANALYSIS OF THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FERFORMANCE

i Revenue

The revenues of the University have been as shown in table | and figure 1 below over the last
SEVEN YEars:

Table 1: Seven-vear Revenue trend

INCOME TRENDS IN KSHS "000"
neorhe Type ume 2031] wme 22 june2003| june 2004] Jine 2015 june 2095 June 2057
Revenue from Exchange Transactions LI47450 | L30A658 | 1133568 | 2413900 | 2130677 | 1936838 | 1572899
Revenue from Nor-Exchenge Tramactions | 2,036,734 | 2036071 | 2818521 | 3,359,854 | 3462722 | 3,400,386 | 1,395,363
Total Ircome 3,184,185 | 3.404,76% 4,942,495 | 5773804 | 5,507,309 | 5350174 | 4968163
ALk a5 @ Wiage of total reveny EF% a1 4% £ 1k T

et b ke il 2B = o RS S coia S N it

L eSS e e e

i i el s R L . 1 i |slieeiiiet
Figure 1: The tremd of Revanoo over the last seven venrs

The University’s revenue has declined in the last two financial vears, GoK and other donors
remaimed the biggest source of income over the last seven vears averaging 62% (June
2017-67%) of all revenue. These are the sources described as revenue from Mon- exchange
Lransactions.
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Local AlA accounted for » seven-vear average of 38% (June 2017-32%) of-all income
{Revenue from exchange transactions)
Note that the extornal sources of funding accounted for 67% of all revenue for the year ended
June 2017, This 15 higher than the seven-year average, meaning that the University 15 becoming
mare dependent on external funding, which is not very desirable. Steps are being made to reverse
this situgtion in the coming years.

if. Expenses

Notwithsiending the shorifalls in revenue as above, expenses remained largely constant
especially those expenses that do not depend on level of activity in the University eg. Smif

COsts,

Sensing the expected revenue shortfall sfter midyear, the Management instituted austerity
measures aimed at containing expenditure 1o the best extent possible. The following table 2 and
fgure 2 indicate the expenditure trends over time:

Table 2; Seven-year expenditure trends

EMPENDITURE TREMDS OWVER THE LAST SEVEN YEARS |N KSHS "000"

Eupenditure Type dnpreis 0] e II!-IE'JLIIIHI June AL June M6 Juse 05T Hule!
Stuff Costs 2357304 | 3083133 3505008 | 3213145 | 5084213 | S15A17E | 11135900 —
Dt Superses 531558 ] LD31S38 T, 050000 | 2 B1L A | REA T | BAEMTEE | LSORIOL) Ilan
Jotsl Expareaas AIBRASI | JAIEOME 4,102,507 | 304591 | SASKSAS | 5573044 | 5097001

stuff Costs Proportion Tk EIM| i 5T 5T

Fipure 2= The trend of Expendiiure ovor the kasi seven vears

As shown sbove, the expenses of all categories continued to rise over the last seven years

as shown by the above trend analysis where staff cost constitute the highest proportion
expenses with 8 seven-vear average being 60% (June2017-56%). The composition of
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costs imototdl costs has however continwed o [l from T1% 85 at June 2011 1o S6% In June
2017. This is a good indicator, mogtly atiributed 0 minimal expansion of the staff payroll
over the indicated period

PART 2: ANALYSISOF STATEMEMNT OF FINANCIAL OSITION

The following analysis presents a seven-vear movement observed in the financial status ol the
University a5 al the end of each of the financial vears:

t. Property, Plant and Equipment
Table 3: Seven-vear Net Book Values of Property Plant and Equipment (Ksh “000™)
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT-NET BOOK VALUES IN K5HS “000™

Esiy "m0a™ Mzh " 000" Kk "DOO™ Pﬂ*@n
Type of Property Land & Bulldings W.IL.P| Other Assets|  Land & Bulldings| W.1.P| Other Assets
80,8201 1,068,536 | 222787 108,418 1%, 5% 3%
50/6/2013 j 1085826 | 2,472,661 136,247 2% 7% %
EIZI'.I'-E.".I.DJ.!- ; _:-_3515.:53 GO0, 458 305,305 T | 16%: %
A0/8/201 4 2881947 | 1118361 718 400 BO% | 20%/ %
SIS 5 dadS 553 BOs 5 174 448 8% 18% %!
BOVES 1015 3412875 | 1054636 1BES23 Fa%! 23% 4%}
i 26%

SOyEfTOLT 338935568 | 1258559 145258

Figure 3: The make-up of Property, Plant and Equi pmr! {Ksh (" Y

The graphs in fipures 3 & figure 3 above show a rise in work in progress (W-i-P) and
decreases in land and buildings over the vear 2016/2017. The increase in work in progress is
due to the ongoing works, mostly at the physical sciences complex. These trends are consistent
with purchase of land in Nakury town in 2013 and completion of sialled students'

hostelskichen previously held as work in progress. Other assets remained relatively the
same
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Figurs 4: The compaosition of ned book vidues of the Universify®s sesets over the sevan-veur peried

The total assets of the University however continued rise over the seven-year period as shown

by the following trend in figure 5:
=rm = == e
I o _ p i = L= T '._J;"_'_ 1= ‘1‘1'-,"

Figure 5 The trend of Total Property, Plant and Equipment over the seven=year period (Ksls S000")
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ii. Working Capital
The Net Working capital is indicated by the difference between current asseis and current
liabilities. The following table 4 and Figure 6 indicate the net working capital of the University
over the |ast seven vears:

Table 4: Seven-yeur Net Working Capital figures (Ksh “000™)

Current Assels hine 2001| une 2012 June 200 June 2004 June 2015 June 2006  June 2017
Total Current Assets 648484 | 840,906 1,541,194 | 1,714,188 | LO83 042 | 1,529,420 | 1,450,774
Totad Current 353, 26 B63, 105 FIF.7IB | L2361 | 1L.376,61TF | 1252540

Lisbilities:

T———

Net Working Capital Trend
The Net working capital remained in positive territory throughout the six years but dipped 1o
negative territory in the year ended June 2017, This is because for the first time in the
year ended June 2017, we recognized the balances of research funds as Deferred
Income, a liability in line with new reporting requirements. The deferred Income
reporied with liabilities amount 1o Ksh 285.4 Million.

Motwithstanding the above, the University remains constrained in terms of cash flows and will

have difficulty meeting its shont term financial obligations as and when they fall due. This

difficulty is exemplified by the ratios indicated here below:
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Current and guick

ratios

While Corrent ratio (current assets/current lisbilities) and quick mtio ({Current Assets-
InventoryyCurrent liabilities} declined over the seven-year period, the ratios remained
healthy territory at more than 1] except in the year ended June 2017 when it fell 1o 0.87 and

guick ratio of (.82 az shown in Table 7 below.

Table 5: Seven-year trend of Current and Cuick Ratios

Current Assets wne 2011| tme2012|  june 2013) june 2014 June 2045| tune 2016) June 2017
Current ratia 184 110 218 1.6 L4 L 0.82
Chuthek rati 167 im 206 | 1w 134 0.87

The optimal quick ratio is 1:1 or higher, which means that current liabilities can be met
from current assets without the need to sell inventory and agricultural assets. This is importanl
since Liniversity inventory is not for sale, but rather for use in the processes of service delivery-
hence may never be sald.

As shown in ilable 5 and figure 7, both ratios declined steadily over the seven-vear
period. It howewver still remained at above 1:] up June 2016, only falling to dangerous levels
below 1.1 in the year ended June 2017. This is not good enough. The higher it is above 1:1 the
better. Deliberate steps are being taken 1o improve this ratio to optimal levels otherwise the
University may end up so cash trapped that operations will be advetsely affected.
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Figure 7 The trend of Current and Qoick ratios over the seven-year periid
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VIII CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

1. Seeds of Gold Magazine

[he Seeds of Gold Magezine published by the Nation Medis Group every Saturday smoe iis
launch on the February 15%, 2014 is & farmers” knowledge sharing magazine. Egerton University
is contributing 1o the Magazine through writing of articles and providing expert answers 10
guestions posted 1o the Mapgazine by readers of the magazine. In addition to offering expert
answers posad by readers and farmers, 24 articles have been published. authored by staff from
vanous faculties: Agricolture Veterinary. Medicine, Sciences and Environment with more
participation by the Agriculture and Veterinary Medicine faculties

8. Hehabilitation of River Njoro and the Mao Escarpment
Thisis & vision 2030 tlagship project by bgerton University whose main objective i5 10 Téstor
water flows (o Lake Nakuro. The rehabilitation is in line with the main objective of the Kenyan

Govemment of achieving a clean and secure environment by 2030. During the year 201672017
the Liniversity Part of the activities includes:

% Rehabilitation and cleaning up of Njoro River
% Construction of cleaning troughs

% Tree planting trees at Entiyvani, source of Njoro River

Wjoro
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3. Suvccessfully organised the fourth Mau-Egerton Cross Country at Njoro Campus

This is an annval event organised by the University to creae awareness aboui the need (o
conserve the environment and mobilise resources for the rehabilitation of the Mau Escarpment
and Njoro River

The eveni was held on 117 February 2017 and attracted thousands of athletes from scross the
country. The event sttracted corporate participants like Nation Media Group, Kenva Commercial
bank among others

The trees donsted were planied at Entiyani area in Narok County and along riparian sections of
Mioro River.
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Participants
during the 4™
edition of Mau
Egerion Cross
Country event
held m February
U7

3. Environmental clean-up and tree planting at Mwisho wa Lami Centre, Mau Narok

A% part of the activitiés culminating in the celebration of World Environment Day at Egerton
Liniversity, environmental clean-up and tree planting was done in Mwisho wa Lami Centre, Mau
Marok In June 2017. This was an nitiative of the Faculty of Environment and Resource
Development in conjunction with Nakuru County Govemmeni.

Prof, Ilsakhone Watli,
NTCC Principal plants 5
tree at Mwisho wa Lami
Mau Marok
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A participantl during the
envirormmental clean-up at
Piwisho vwa Lami
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IX. REPORT OF THE COUNCIL

The Council submits their repon together with the financial statements for the year ended June
30, 2017 which show the state of the University’s financial affairs.

Principal sctivities

The principal activities of the University are shown o page 1.

Resmlts

The results of the University for the Year ended June 30, 2017 are set out on page 9.
Council :
The members of the University Council who served during the vear are shown on page 6 - 10

Awnditors

The Auditor General s responsible for the statutory sudit of the University i accordance with
the Part V1 of the Public Asdit Act 20135,

By order of the Council
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X. STATEMENT OF UNIVERSITY COUNCIL RESPONSIBILITY

Section 81 of the Public Finance Management Aci, 2013 requires the Council (o prepare
financial stetements in respact of the University, which give & true and fiir view of the state of
affaire of the University at the end of the Bnancial yearpenod and the opersting results of the
University for that vearperiod. The Council s also required 1o ensure that the University keeps
proper accounting records which disclose with reasonshle sccuracy the financial position of the
University. The Council is also responsible fior safeguarding the assets of the University,

The Council i& responsible for the preparation and precentation of the University's financial
statements, which give a true and fair view of the state of afTairs of the University for and as at the
end of the financisl year (period) ended on June 30, 2007, This responsibility inchudes: (i)
mainigining adeguate financial management amengements and ensuring that these continue to be
effective throughput the reporting period: (i) mainisining proper sccounting records, which®
disclose with ressoneble sccurscy at eny tmme the fmancie! position of the University; (iif}
designing, implementing and mamtaining internal controls relevant 1o the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring thet they sre free from material

financial year ended June 30, 2017, and of the University's fimancial position us ai that date. The
council further confinm the completencss of the accounting records maintained for the University,
which have been relied upon in the preparation of the Unrversity's financial statements as well as
the adequacy of the systems of imernal financial conirol,

Nothing has come 10 the sttention of the Council 1o indicate that the University will not remain &
going concern for st least the next twelve months from the date of this Flaternent

Approval of the financial statements
The University’s financial statements were approved by the Council om 25" Sepiember 2017 and
agmed on its behalf by

;fvr_”#h e § Moty
Mr, Jobn N, Ondar; Prof. Rose A, Mwonya, PhB,

Chamrman, Council Finance Comminse Vice Chancellor

“Transiorming Lives Through Quality Education”™
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON EGERTON UNIVERSITY FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Qualified Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Egerton University set out on
pages 39 lo B1, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017,
and the statement of comprehensive income, stalement of changes . in nel assels,
statement of cash flows and statement of companson of budget and actual amounts for
the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Aricle 229{6) of the
constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. | have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were

necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the fnanclal statements present fairly, in all malerial
respects, the financial position of Egerton University as at June 30, 2017, and (of) its
financial performance and lts cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
Internaticnal Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply with the
Universities Act, 2012 of the laws of Kanya.

I addition, as required by Article 229(8) of the Constitution, based on the procedures
performed. | confirm that, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion and Other Matier sections of my report, nothing alse has come to my attention to
cause me lo believe thal public money has not been applied lawfully and in an affective
way.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1.0 Students Fee Accounts
1.1 Inactive Student Accounts

The statement of financial position reported a figure of Kshs1.002,975,178 under
recaivables from exchange transactions. Included in the figure s student debtors of
Kshs. 714,563 872 out of which a sum of Kshs. 581,635,560 relates to students who wara
in various courses in the academic year 2016/2017. Ths balance of Kshs 132 928 312
relates to sludents who were in the system prior to 30 June, 2018. It was undlear why
the University only made a general provision of doubtful debts of ane per cent (1%) over
the years. In addition, the University continues to recagnize student debtors amounting
o Kshs. 132,528,312 as current even though no cerainty and ability of recoverng such
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dabls within the financial year was demonstrated. Further, the curment year debl of
Kshs 581,635 5680 is alarming and & demonstration of inefficient system of student
debtors managamant.

1.2 Unreconciled Tuition and Related Feas

The statement of financial performance reflected tuition and related fees of
Kshs.1,514,790,185 against a budgeted amount of kshs.1,704,2023,663 resulting o
unrealized revenues totaling Kshs. 189,413,478,

The Student Transaction Movement Report cbiained from the Uni-Plus Academic
Records Management System (ARMS) showed total luitton and related fees of
Kshs. 1,587 806,591, This figure was at vanance with Kshs. 1,514,790 reported in the
ststement of financial performance by Kshs.83,016,406.

The cash books and student transaction movement reports showed tuition total receipts
of Kshs.1,686,995,127 and Kshs.1,742,047,034 respectively resulting to unexplained
variance of kshs 55,055,007,

Although the management stated thal the variances are as a result of amors in Uni-Plus
ARMS reports since the system is still in development stage, documentation on system
development showing the stage of completion of the system was not presented for audit.
The weaknesses of the system were also nol reported to the developer since no
correspondence was presented for audit. With the high level of error rate in the system,
the University is likely to continue losing revenue.

1.3 Potential Tuition and Other Fees

A nominal roll obtained from ARMS showed that 37,350 students were In session on
various programmes’ courses during varous semesters/ lerms in the financial year
20168/2017. Considering the fees chargeable to each studenl per semester! lerm, this
translated to potential revenue amounting to Kshs. 1,039,244, 150 which varied with
amounts reflectad In the financial slalements and supporied by the Student Transaction
Movement Report of Kshs.1,514,7280,185 and Kshs. 1,597 806,591 respectively.

Although, the managemenl in their response noted that the auditor did not take into
account all postgraduate students, and other students who might have been bllled In
arrears, there s an admission thal revenue billing and collection system is highly

2.0 Property, Plant and Equipment

The property, plant and equipment balance as at 30 June 2017 of Kshs 4,758,640,018
Indudes Kshs 965 594,800 which is the value of 21 parcels of land owned by the
University,. However, the University did not have valuation reports for the parcels of land
as at 30 June 2017. Further, out of these parcels, only ten with a total value of
Kshs.632.916.500 have tttle deeds.  Further, Included In the property, plant and
equipment balance are asseis with total historical cost of Kshs. 637,537 280 that were
fully depreciated 1o zarm nel book value as at 30 Juna 2016. The assets arg still in use
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and the University continues to derive economic benefits from them although revaluations
have not been made as required by financial reporting standards.

In the ciroumstance, the accuracy of the property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.4, 758,649,018 and ownership of related parcels of land cannot be confirmed

3.0 Receivables- Qutstanding Imprest

Included in batance of Kshs.1,002.975.178 reported in the statement of financial position
as receivables from exchange transactions s a balance of Kshs.971,041,345 as at 30
June 2017 which Includes Kshs 93,693,091 held by the staff as imprest. Further, analysis
revealad that various imprests issued to officers dated as back as the year 1994, This
was contrary ta Clause 14 (c) of the financial rules and regulations of the University, which
states that all imprests shall ba surrendered within 48 hours on retumn from official duty or
after procuring goods and services.

In the circumstance therefore, the recoverability and accountability of the outstanding
imprests of Kshs.93,963,091 as at 30 June 2017 cannot be canfirmed.

4.0 Liquidity Position

The current assets amounted to Kshs.1,692 554 435 against the current liabllities of
Kshs.1,939,671, 787 resulting to negative working capital of Kshs 247,117,352, In the
circumstance, the University cannot meet its current obligations as they fall due casling
doubt on the entity’s going concem.

5.0 Loan to Egerton University Investment Company

The receivable from exchange transaction balance of Kshs. 971,041,345 as at 30 June
2017 includes Kshs. 145,400,000 in respect of loans advanced by the University to
Egerton University Investment Company (EUICO). This represented loans advanced to
the investment company by the Universily between the financial years 2012/2013 and
2014/2015. Out of the approved loans of Kshs. 124,800,000, Kshs. 74,000,000 repayable
by 15th August 2017 was stil outstanding as at the tme of audit. The balance of
Kshs 50,800,000 that was advanced earier on and which no repayment period was
expressly stated in the Council minutes was also oulstanding.

In the circumstance, recovery of the Kshs.145,400,000 loan to EUICO Is in daubt.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions {ISSAls). | am independent of Egerton University in accordance with ISSAI
30 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the

ISSAl and In accordance with other ethical requiremeants applicable to performing audits
of financial statements in Kenya. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualihed opinion.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial siatemants. Except for the matters described in
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the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, | have determined that there are no other key
audit matters to communicate in my report.

Other Matter
Stalled projects

The statement of financial position reflects property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.4 T58,649.018 as at 30 June 2017 which includes work In progress (WIP) of
Kshs 1,256 689,302

According to Note 25(b) to the financial statements, the WIP includes construction of
administration block Kshs 20,006,000, agronomy and horticulture Kshs 177,377,480,
faculty of law building Kshs.123916482 and faculty of veterinary medicine
Kshs. 1,650,000 all valued at Kshs. 323,030, 882. However, the capital projects had stalled
at various stages. In addition, documentation such as progress cerfificates to support
the WIP balances have not been provided for audit verification.

Therefare, the accuracy of the balance of Kshs 323,039,882 in respect of work In
progress could not be confirmed.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govermnance for the
Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Intemational Public Sector Accounting Standards {Accrual
Basis) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstalement, whather
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the
University's ability o continue sustaining services, disclosing, as applicable, matlers
related to sustainability of services and using the going concem basis of accounfing
unless the Government intends to cease operations of the University.

Management Is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements o the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the University s financial
reporting process.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

The audil objectives are v cbiain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor,
and 1o issue an auditor's report that includeas my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution of Kenya. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
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assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with 155 Als will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can anse from fraud
or error and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expecied to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with |15SAls, | exercise prefessional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due lo fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and oblain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of nol detecting a material misstatament resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may Involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of Intemal contrel relevant o the audit in order 0 design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and for the purpose of
glving an assurance on the effectivenass of the University's intemal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures mada by the managemant.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concem basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material
uncertainty exists refated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the University's ability to continue sustaining services. If | conclude thal a material
uncertainty exists, | am required lo draw attention in the auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dale
of my audit report. However, fulure events or conditions may cause the University to
ceasa sustaining services,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financal statements,
Including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and avents in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the University to express an opinian on the financial statements.

Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstlances.

| communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audil and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies
in intemnal control that are identified during the audit.
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|-also provide management with a statement that | have complied with refevant ethical
requirements regarding indepandence, and to communicate with them all retaticnships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

FCPA Edward R. O. Ouko, CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Mairobi

29 October 2018
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XIL. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Farticulars ot
Bevenuns frop Non-Exchange Transsctionss

GoK Rocwurrsnt Capsiation Trand a ) ]
Ble=gesieh & BExtenson Income-Msin campus 3
Cither Revenue from Mon-Eschange Transsctions 4
CESAAM ACHE 2 Income 5
MCF TAGDEY Income &
Tegemes Incoms for the persod 18
Toial Revennes fron Now-Exchange Tramsactions
Beveung liop Exchauge Trassactious

Thainican mnel Folaced Faos 7
Dby Services Blendeyed a3
Imterast Inc omes 2
Totmal BEevonons

Expenditars

Sitall Cogzs 10
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Achmmnsstrative and Central Sendices Iz
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Esprenses- TG Frprors 16
[Drepr ceianon Bxprenses 17
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Tepenmes Expenses for the period 8

(BT
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Z015-Z0 1G]

==

2. TTRGTI 366
382 606 219
28 XI3 567

330,811 237

3420 336 383F

1,722 236 973
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16,608 135

1

1 0,71

3.158,178.267
25 998,490
908,233,534
T4 BS59 BR]
474,794,391
430,015 393
TS 25T 58S
154 B4 572

2124 452,711

5338,633,776

157 4041
1,855 505
L3590 373
129 5T0

o1 500

15,709 548

(21227351

XL

The notes 5ot out on pages 44 to 78 form an integral part of these Financial Statements
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XITl. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2017

Moie 26152018
Kuhs,

ASSFTE

Currest Assens

Cash m Bank s m e 21 () 427 018,007

Short Tens Fimed Deposis 21 (o) 180,735 388

Comtingerd Deposi 1 Hc) 0,000, 000

Fecehmibles fom BExchasge Transscthons il 53392

Eecrioubles frome Noo-Exchange Traossctess | 12 { .

Treentoee: ) 13 67,103 595 '

_qa;n:u}'nn'l Assets 24 = 21,700,970
1503 131 £53

Do Curyest Asswiz

Propery, Planuk Equpmesni 25(m) 4,663,938 265

lmrstrnest 26 22236 |
4554, 065,500

Touml Assers 64867 190 153

LIABILITIES

Cwrrent Liabilitie:

TMegatrve Cash Balimces 20 283,795,760

Tende sl Otives Paymbsie: 27 {a) 776,126,391

T i} IR AA3 704

Diaferrad Ieome 27 () 193 508 761
1, 537,366,708

Total Liabilities 1.437 365,708

et Assei 4,919 531 447 |

Crenernl fond 3,876,767 538

Accomemisted SwplaeDebei) | 053,163,907

Total Cagital and Liskilities 4,929 931 445

et thoog® .. S Yl
Prol. Rese A. Mwoara, PR D Mases O, Ouma (CPAK) Mr. Johs . Ondas
Vice Chancellor Fimance Oilicer Chairman, Finance Commiiies
ICPAK Member No. 4924 of the University Conncll
Drute Diate: Diate:
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ASSETS FOR THE YEAR

XIV. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET

ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

I

Particudars Note | Capital Resarves | Revenoe Ressrves | Total

Kahs, Kahe Kaks.
Peried eaded 3 Juse 2016
Balance s al 01072012 3,775, 7EL, 011 1265437423 | 5041220434
Capital Grants 2(b) 100984 577 100,984 527
Defint froem operations LG (22T5516)
Balamce a5 ot A0/062016 2.076,767,538 LBSS,103.907 | 4.920,93) 445
Period ended 30 June 2017 _
Babwce as o 010772016 3.876,767 558 LO53, 163,907 | 4,929,931 448
Capital Grarts ) 145,663 536 145,663 536
Prios vear Adustmenis #6.500,530 | 46,503,530
Defics from operations (448.838,051) (M 38 058y
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XV. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™

JUNE 2017
Particolars Nole
Operating Activities
Dichics for the vear
Adjusiments for
Diepreciation 17
Adnetments m Reserves for prior vears gems
dovement m Provisions for the vear 27 ()
Movement m Deffered Income for the vear 27T (<)
{(ProfityLoss on disposal of Assets =5
(Gain)Loss on Revaluaton of Shares 20
Investnent Income L
Interest Expense 12
Changes in Working Capital
(IncreaseyDiecrease m Biological Assets 24
(Increase YDecrease in Receivables 22 (a)
(IncreaseyDecrease n nventories 23
Increase{Decrease) i Payables 27 (m)
Cash Genernted from Operations
Investing Activities
Imerest Bank Charges Pad 12
Purchase of Property, Plamt and Equipment 21(a)
Interest earned from Investments 12
Caszh on Disposal of Assets B
Financing Activities
GoK Capital Grants 2(b)
Net Cash hrom Financing Activities
Net Increase’(Decrease) m Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash znd Cash Equivalents st the start of the period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Close of theperiod 11 (a)

2015-2016
Eshs.

(212.273.516)|
164,849,572
2463237

(91,500)
157,404

{16,608,135)
22092,547

(39,410.291)

(826,700}
535531641
(14,749,700)

(125 509.328)|

394,445,913

355,035,523

(22097 547)

(395.277.547)
16,608,135
91,500

(400,670,455)|

100,984,527

100,984,527

55,349,591

318,628,044

373,977,635
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XVL STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL
AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2017
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Comparakis Perlormanc s
%opfa | Orriginal Budget Arprrrmem || Eevtaed Bidget Bz [riflerence
Puilenlir HETT IETIT 2008/THLT SOIETRET IO T
Kabs. Hahs Kol Hahs Kikn
Kes
Bpveami fpm Seu Frobsnge Jimniactions
e, Ricrrrm Capiadien Gram fal 2800 335500 - 2B 754 Bon by, el LE ] {54,000 07
Breearck & Fereson Incoces-lam camgnin 3 417 ERD ALY 1T R0G 445 | B AI0808 (B0 TR
‘Dithesr Ervmme from N xciomge Trameetine i . - B4TEA) BATEBNS
=AM ACED 8 185 g 1EL
SICF TARDEY '] 1413917 FLATLR
Topeme income it | . - - 23508 TS A1 00
Toisd Bevenne from Son-Exchange Traniac s B280 056348 | | 220, 0 el 3505 203, 471 L&5 207 126
Revemue Irmun Fackesgs oo
Tizten wd Heimed Fernd 4 A6 31000 | I3 S LAUs 30 855 S LA ECH)
Ciheer Bervises Bergleres B it E ol b R (LML TR VB EINL T IR
Spvinge b [ ST8mn | X, 50000
21196087 58 1,120,637 54 L5732 800.4%4 (517 D08 181
Lol Reveane MR
Lpondimre
Siafi Cosz ] 3,058,183 .000
Coromedl Expenses 1 RLE hLL
Admmenative aid CenpE] Senices 12 B1%807 00
Eepaks wal Msience Exposes ia TS0
Aadenr: DieparSewmds Expeoics 12 S4T 004, L0
Ersearch & Fxtepsion Expmnscs. L 457, B00 0%
Expemes 1GL Inps 16 €63, D 0
Deprecisen Erperes ¥ 000,000
CESAAM ACE T Expences 18
MICF TAODEY Espesics i=
Tegemed Expene bl | .
Tefisnl of Banmwmgs fu CHA - 18 AN
Tota! Expendituce RGN
Other galusiLiisis)
Crlar gniiun ! [1 iritiea ) i ] -
Sirplas Tedor) from Feonrrent Badgel __Eﬂ
Bk Leam [ T 0 B0 J
Grakl Deveiggnml G b 042 i 330042501 Jild, Bat fia L REE T Y
Cypual Eependman 12 LILEAIZEL A 1210 1 5 HEEISSN
Burpla (Ehelbrity lor die Permd o a

Motes on the Budget

a.

h

The differences between actual and budgeted amounts are within reasonable

limits

The differences between the original and the revised budger were duc to

reallocations within the same total budget.
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XVIL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Egerton University is established by and derives its authority and accountability from
Liniversities Act No 42 of 2012, The entity i wholly owned by the Government of Kenya and is
domiciled in Kenya, The entity’s principal activities are outhined on page 3.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

The University's financial statements have been prepared in sccordance with and comply with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The financial statements are
presented in Kenya shillings, which is the functional end reporting currency of the entity, The
accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

The fnancia] ststements have beén prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless stated

otherwize. The cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method. The financial
siatements are prepared on accrual basis.

3 ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS

i Relevani new standards and amendments to published standards effective for the year
ended 30 June 2017

Standard | Impact

IPSAS 33: Firsttime | (Effective for annual periods beginning on or January 1, 2017)
adoption of Accrual In January 2015, the IPSASB published IPSAS 33, First-time Adoption of
| Basis [PSAS Accrual Basis IPSASs, IPSAS 33 grants transitional exemptions 1o entities
sdopting accrual basis [PSASs for the first time, providing & major tool to
help entities along their journey to implement IPSASs. It allows first-time
adoplers three years to recognize specified assets and liabilities. This
provision allows sufficient time 1o develop reliable models for recognizing
and measuring assets and liabilities during the transition period

The University adopted IPSAS in the year ended 30 Jume 2014 -a
therefore provisions of first time adoption of acerual basis does not app
fo the University,
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 Standard

Impact

IPSAS 34: Separaie
Financial Staternents

(Effective for annusl periods beginning on or Janunary 1, 2017)

In Innuary 2015, the IPSASB published IPSAS 34, Separate Finsncial
Statements [PSAS 34 prescribes the accounting and disclosure
requirements for investments in controlled entities, joint ventures and
associates when an entity prepares sspargte financial statements.

The University ix a pareni comparny and has prepared separaie fimancial
R e T

IPSAS 35:
Consolidated Financial
statements

Effective for annual periods beginning on or January 1, 2017)
In January 2013, the IPSASB published [PSAS 35, Consolidated Finaneial
Statements. [PSAS 35 esisblishes principles for the preparation and
disclosure of consolidasted financial statements when an entity controls one
or more entities. It requires an entity that conirols one or more other entities
lo assess control over those entities based on the following:
- lts power over the other entity
= [ts exposure or rights to veriable benefits from involvement with the
other entity
- [ts ability to control the netre, timing and amount of benefits from
the other entify.
Onee control is gssessed the controlling entity is supposed o prepare
consolidated financial statements uniess it meets il the creria under
saction 3 of IPSAS 35.

The Umiversity is a parent comparny and has prepared separate finameial
statements and therefore the standard does not apply.

TPSAS 36: [nvestmenis
in Associates and Joint
Wentures

(Effective for annual periods beginning on or January 1, 2017}
in January 2015, the TPSASB published IPSAS 36, Invesmmenis in
Associates and Joint Ventures, The Standard prescribes for the sccounti
for investments in associates and joint ventures and (o set out requiremen
for the application of the equity method when accounting for investments
associates and joint ventures. The standard shall be applied by all enti
with significant influence over, or joint control of, an investee where
investment leads to the holding of a quantifiable ownership interest.

The University does mor have invesimenty in cisociates or foint
and therefore the standard does not apply,
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Stundard Impact

| IPSAS 37: Joint Effective for annual periods beginning on or January 1, 2017)
Arrangements In January 2015, the IPSASB published IPSAS 37, Joimt Arrangements
[PSAS 37 establishes principles for financial reporting by entities that have |
an intares in arrangements that are controlled jointly.

The: University does nol have an interest in @ joint arrangemeni and |

[ therefare the standard does not apply, |
| ST Sl

| IPSAS 38: Disclosure | Effective for annual perfods beginning on or January 1, 2017) |

|

| of Interests in Other In January 2015, the IPSASB published [FSAS 38, Disclosure of Interests |
Entities in Uther Entities. [PSAS 38 requires an entity 1o disclose information that
enables users of jts financial statements to evaluate the nature of and nisks
associated with, its interests in controlled entities, joint arrangements and
assoctates, and structured entities that are not consolidated; and the effects
of those interests on its financial position, financial performance and cash
flows,

[ The Liniversify does not have am imterest in other entitier and the refore the
| standard does mal appd

i Early adoption of standards

The University did not early — adopt any new or amended standards in yvear 2017.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

&) Revenue Recognition

i) Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

To the extent that there is a related condition attached that would give rise to a liability to repay
the amount, deferred income is recognized instead of revenue.

Other non-cxchange revenues are recognized when it is probable that the future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the University and the fair
value of the asset can be measured reliably.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

b Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared on the accrusl basis, that iz, all planned costs and income are
presenied m a single statement to determine the needs of the University. As a result of the
adoption of the accrual basis for budgeting purposes, there are no basis, timing or University
differences that would require reconciliation between the acteal comparable amounts and the
amounts presented as a separste additonal financial statement in the statement of comparison of
budgel and actual amounts.

) Taxes
The Uiniversity is tax exempt as per the Income Tax Act, 2014
d) Property, Plant and Equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated &t cost less accumulated depreciation and
mmpairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
ftems When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Liniversity recognizes such pans as individual assets with specific useful lives and
depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, s cost is
recognized in the camying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in surplus or deficit
as incurred. Where an asset 15 acquired in & non-exchange tansaction for mil or nominal
considerstion the asset is initially measured at its fair value,

Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an infinite life. Depreciation on other property is
charged s0 as to write off the assets during their estimated useful life, using the straighi- line
method. Assets acquired during the vear attract full depreciation charge,

The annual rates used ars:-

Buildings . 2.5%
Machirery & equipment - 20%%
Furniture & fittings - [2.5%
Dairy eguipment / plant / tractors - | g
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

dj Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Motor vehickes . 255
Library books . 20%s
Computers and Appliances - 133%

el Intangible Assels

Intangible assets acquired separstely are initially recognized at cost. The cost of intangible assets
scquired in a non-exchange transaction is their fair value at the date of the exchange. Following

initial recognition, intangible assets ere carried al cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment Josses. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized
development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in surplus or deficit in the
period in which the expenditure is incurred. The useful life of the intangible assets is assessed as
either finite or indefinite.

fi  Research and Development Costs

The University expenses research costs as incurred. Development costs on an individual project
are recognized as intangible assets when the Umiversity can demonsirate:

. The technical feasibility of completing the asset so that the asset will be available for use
or sale

. lis intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the assel

. How the asset will generate future economic benefits or service potential

. The availability of resources to complete the asset

. The ability o measure reliably the expenditure durng development

Following initial recognition of an asset. the asset is carried &t cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amontization of the asset begins when
development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortized over the period of
expacted future benefit. During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairmen
annually with any impairment losses recognized immediately in surplus or deficit
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

gl  Financial Instruments
Financial Assets
Initlal Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets within the scope of [PRAS 29 Fmmancial Instruments: Recognion and
Measurement are classified as financia! assets at far value through surplus or deficit, loans and
receivables, held-lo-matunity investments or available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate.
The University determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Loarns and Receivabies

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or detéerminable payments
thal are not gquoted in an active market. Afier initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured ot amortized cost using the effective interest method, less impairment.
Amortized cost 15 calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fiees or costs thet are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Losses arising from impairment
are recognized in the surplus or deficit.

Held-to-Maturity

Mon-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are
classified as held to maturity when the University has the positive intention and ability 1o hold it
to maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into sccount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in surplus or
deficit.

Impairment of Financial Assers

The University assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or an entity of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or an entity of financial assets
iz deemed to be impaired if. and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more evenis that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred *loss

event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or the entity of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
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gl  Financial Instruments (Continued)

Evidence of impairment may include the following indscators:
. The debtors or an entity of debtors are experiencing significant financial difficulty

. Default or delinguency in interest or principal payments
. The probability that debtors will enter bankruptcy of other financial reorganization

. (keervable dats indicates a measursble decrease in estimated future cash flows (e
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults)

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through surplus or deficit or loans and borrowings, as eppropriate. The University
determines the classification of its financial liabilities ar initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

hy Inventories

Inventory is measured ot cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was received
through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost of the inventory is
its fair value at the date of acquisition. ‘

Cosis incurred n bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for,
as follows:

. Rew materials: purchese cost using the weighted average cost method

. Finished goods and work in progress: cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion
of manofacturing overheads based on the normal operating capocity, but excluding
borrowing costs

After initial recognition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost #nd net realizable value.
However. to the extent that & class of inventory is distributed or deploved at no charge or for
nominal charge, that class of inventory is measured at the lower of cost and current nepl
oSt
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

k) Inventories {Continued)

Mot realizable valoe ts the estimated selling price in the ordingry course of operations, less the
estmmted costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary o make the sale, exchange, or
distribution

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deploved for utilization or consumplion in the
ordinary course of operations of the University.

i)y Agricultural Assets

Agriculfural activity 13 the management by the University of the biological transformation and
hervest of biological assets. Biological Asset is a living animal or plant. There are three. groups
of agncultural assers: -

Agricultural Produce: s the harvested product of the University’s biological assets.

Bearer Biological Assets: Are thosc that are used repeatedly or continuousiy for more than one
vear in an agricultural activity e.g. breeding siocks (including fish and poultry), dairy animals,
and sheep

Consumable Biological Assets: Are those that are held for harvest as agricultural produce such

as animals and plants for one-time use e.g. beef animals, fish in farms, crops such as maize and
wheat.

Biologicdl assets are measured on initial recognition end at each reporting date at its value Jess
costs to sell except where [air value cannot be measured reliably. In such case the biological
asset shall be measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any impairment loss as per
[PSAS 27

j}  Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the University has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of & past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits

or service potential will be required 1o settle the obligation and a relisble estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

i} Provisions (Continued)

Where the University expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example. under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset only when the
remmbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating 1o any provision is presentad in the statement of financial performance net
of any reimbursement

Contingent Liabilities

The University does not recognize a contingent liability, but discloses details af any
contingencies in the notes to the financial siatements, unless the possibility of an omflow of
resources embodying economic benefits or service potential 1s remote.

Contingemi Asselx

The University does not recognize a contingent asset, but discloses details of a pmr.:'l:l: assel
whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-pecurrence of one or more uncertain

future events not wholly within the eontrol of the University in the notes to the financial

statements. Contingent assets are assessed conmtinually to ensure that developments are
appropristely reflocted in the financial statements. If it has become virtually cenain that an
inflow of economic benefits or service potential will arise #nd the asset’s yalue can be measured
reliably, the asset and the related revenue are recognized in the financial statements of the period
in which the change occurs.

Provision for bad debis

4 general provision for bad and doubtful debts is provided for mt the year-end at 1% of
putstanding general and student debtors.

k)  Natore and Description of Capital Reserves

The University has a capital reserve which represents the government’s interest in the net
assets/equity of the university and is a combination of contributed capital by the government and
the aggregate of the university’s accumulated surpluses or deficits and reserves that reflect the
nel assets/equity attributable to the universily’s operations,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Iy Changes in Accounting Folicies and Estimates

The University recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The
¢ffects of changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospective application is
impractical

m) Emplovee Benefits
Retirement Benefit Plans

The University provides refirement benefits for its emplovess. Defined contribution plans are
post employment benefit plans under which an University pays fixed contributions into a
separate Liniversity (a fund), and will have no legal or constructive obligation o pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets o pay all employee benefits relating to
emplovee service m the current and prior periods. The contributions 1o fund obligations for the
payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in the year in which they become
payable.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined-contribution plans.
The defined benefit funds are actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method
basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future

contributions on proporticnal basis 1o all participating employers. The contributions and lump
sum payments reduce the post-employment benefit obligation.

n) Foreign Currency Transactions

T'ransactions in foreign currencies are initially accounted for at the ruling rate of exchange on the
date of the transaction, Trade creditors or debtors denominated in foreign currency are reported
at the statement of fmancial position reporting date by applying the exchange rate on that date.
Exchange differences arising from the settlement of creditors, or from the reporting of creditors
at rates differemt from those mt which they were initislly recorded during the period, are
recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

o)  Related Parties
The University regards & related party ns # person or an entity with the ability to exert control
individually or jointly, or fo exercise significant influence over the University, or vice versa.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
o) Related Parties (Continued)

Members of kev management are regarded as related parties and compnse the council members
ard senior managers.

s The National Treasury — During the financial year we received Ksh. 2,768, 2553,8%9
under recurrent budget and Ksh. 145,663,536 under development budget a5 indicated i
note 2a and 2b respectively; through the Ministry of Education Science & Technology
The Nationa! Tressury Principal Secretary or his representative sits in the University
Council

s Ministry of Education Science & Technology — The Principal Secrctary or his
representative of this ministry sits in the University council.

s Council — The university council has 9 members. During the year the council expenses
was Ksh. 20,524,297 as indicated in Note 11 to fingncial statements.

« Key Management Personnel — This includes all those staffs in grade 16 and above. Their
remuneration in the year was Ksh. 45,275,111 as indicated in Note 10a to the financial
statements.

s  The University also owns fully Egerton University Investment Company which is limited

by guarantee.

p}  Service Concession Arrangements

The University analyses all aspects of service concession srrangements that it enters into in
determining the appropriate accounting treatment and disclosure requirements, In particular,
where a private party contributes an asset to the arrangement, the University recognizes that asset
when, and only when, it controls or regulates the services the operator must provide together
with the asset, to whom it must provide them, and st what price, In the case of assets other than
'whole-of-life’ assets, it controls, through ownership. beneficial entitiement or otherwise — any
significant residual interest in the asset &t the end of the arrangement. Any assefs so recognized
are measured at their fair value. To the extent that an asset has béen recognized, the University
also recognizes a comesponding liability, adjusted by & cash consideration peid or received.

q) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cagh and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash &t bank, short-lerm deposits on
and highly liguid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are r
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
q) Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued)

conveértible to known gmounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.
Bank ‘account balances include amounts held &t the Central Bank of Kenva and at various
commercial banks at the end of the financial vear, For the purposes of these financial statemenis,
cash and cash equivalents also inclede shom term cash imprests end advances to authorised
public officers and/or mstitutions which were not surrendered or accounted for at the end of the
financial vear

r} Comparative Figures

Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended or
eeconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

5. SIGNIFICANT JUDGMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The preparstion of the University's financial statemeénts in conformity with TPSAS requires
mansgement to mike judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, st the end of
the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes thal require a material adjustment to the carrving amount of the asset or liability
affected in future periods.

Estimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment o the carrying
amounts of assets and lisbilities within the pext financial vear, are described below. The
University based its assumptions and estimates on paramelers available when the consolidated
financial statements were prepared. However, existing circumstances and assumptions ahout
fture developments may change due to market changes or circumstances arising bevond the
control of the University. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur.

Useful Lives and Residual Values

The useful lives and residual values of assets are assessed using the following indicators to
inform poténtial future use and value from disposal;

. The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts emploved by the University
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

. The nature of the asset, s susceptibility and adsptability to changes in technology and
PrOCESSEs

. The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed

. Availability of funding 1o replace the asset

. Changes in the market in relation to the asset

Frovisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information
available, Additional disclosure of these estimates of provisions s included in Mote 27.

Provisions sre measured ai the menapement's best estimate of the expenditure required (o settle
the obligation =t the reporting date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is
rmaterial,

t} Subsequent Events

There have been no évents subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impact on the
financial statements for the vear ended June 30, 2017.

o) Financial Risk Management

The Universitv manages liguidity risk exposure by operating short term fixed deposits accounts
that are highly liquid. To manage the credit risk, the University has a debt palicy in place.
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Note 1{a) lncome - GoK Recurrent Capitation Grants

2015-2016

Kshs.

Total GoK Recurreni Grants

234937.99)
234537.997
134937997
234937992
134937997
134537992
114,647,149
2134937992
234937997
134937 992
234537990
114,647,700

1,778,675,366

Note 2{b) Income-GoK Developmant Grante

2015-2016]

Total GoK Development Grasts

55,750,000

£330
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Particulars

AJCAT-RE(?-Income
DAADEBR-REDS- Income
Diepartment of Defence-RE0S-Income
Cirvland Farmamng-RE0O7-Income
Economics Department-REGS-Income
Fingerponds-REL]-Income

Cuft Shop-EE1 1 -Income
Globalte-RE | 3-Income
Greeohoness-RE | 4-Income

EAPP GRANTS-RELE-Income
Matral Resomrces-REID-Income
MORAGIC-RED]-Income

OSSREA Young Scholars-RE22-Income
PRA-RED}-Incomse

Fescarch & Extension-RE25-Income
F.OSA Project-REZ7-Income
TAMOU 01C-REX-Income
Trammg-RE3)-Income

Vertisol Managemnt-RE34-Income
OSSREA Post-Doctoral- REI7-Incame
ECOLIVE Proyect-REAQ-Income
Wefland Ecosystem-RE41-Income
Lamnology-RE42-Income
ECO-HELB-RE43-Income

Global Fond-REA4-Income

Confocions Institote-RE45- Income
DOLLAR Accoumt-REA6-Income
EURD Account-REAT-Income
AMREF Global Fund-REAR-Income

201520146
Eshs.

17424142 55
18.485,143.10
74,602 600.00
503079230
2340,553 50 |
6,560,798.10
|, 166,080 OO
1,729.870.00
13846 6566.00
1501571550
428583130
16299 78635
79,359 .00

12,801 474
5,129 564
5,979, 044
4 400 369
2,425,260

34 782
LE25. 341
3381428
8,158,905
7892912

12392 530

12,740,430

28,177,967

78968 381

| 229991 .0

Noie 4 - Other Non-Exchange Income

Wizu Egenion Cross Country Income-MATN

Man Egerion Cross Couniry Income Noncash Sponsors
Partners Recorent Grands -Other Recirnent Grants
Parmers Donations & Gramis -Donations

Partners Ree. Grants -Overheads Gramts{Tegemen)
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Note 5 : - CESAAM ACE 2
MNCOME - REECESAAM ACE 2

Note § : - MCF TAGDEYV
Income - REE MCF TAGDEVY

Total HlIl—EII:‘IIiI Income

410,820,786

Note 7 : - Income-Tuition and Related Fees

Particulars

Application Fee
Regatration Fee
Stadent 1D

Actviy Fees
Stident medical fee
Examnation Fee
Materal Development
Graduation Fees

Tuition Fee

Tuition, Fees- Bridging Cotrs
Student Supervision Fee
Field Attachment fee
Student Laboratery fee
Academic Trascripts
Certificate Storage Charges
Smdem Damages Charpes
Library Fine

Test & Vacomanon NTCC
Gowms Hire & Penalies
Credit Transfors
Remarking & Reake

Shon Courses

2015-2016

Esha

20492315
25342900
2 656,660
20,238,000
33,227,015
61,144,200
71,009 400
ITR22078
42,373,765
1,379,403 254
4,181 463
1 870,000
14,455,070
191500
42 200
141,400
1,404,050
280991
969.340
E7317
G54 324

4 659,073
11.530.285

1,768,740.505
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:;d-;r- B : - Income-Dther Services Rendered

Partlculnrs

Arcomsdanon Fees-11alls
Al Mlesnbership Fiecs

A mbdlanee Fes

Bad Charges

CiEnlcal Charges-meaadhsal
Conmubatim Feci

Diental Fees

Dorug

Ascelanecrs Incsme

Hire of Comrferesnce Faciites
By Of Fusrpitore

Hompe R

Ircome froan Andmal Flesith depr
Tsemire Bomn Muwmniton

Tesecomye From TTNESA

Lalb Test

Slmale-catering

Photocopying Charges

Bale Of Birds

Ll of Caffle

Sale of Daky Produc:s

Hale Of Egss

Sale of Farewood

Salle OF Goats

Sale of Homirokrres

Sale of Maize

Sale Of Bk & Dairy Prodac:s
Sale Of Pigs

Ssle Of Rabbs

Exlk= OFf Sheep

Zale of Stationery

Sake of Texi Books

T edlocing Incosme

T endering Charges

Income firowm OUTE-HELT
Electomc Studle lncome-RTTC
Collaborative Collages Incomel AT & KT
bedortuary Income - IGLU
Vimiting Groop Leve- Baiain
Woerd Chamges-BELT

Irmrance Payrall deduction Commmsson
Insirare-r Befisds B ebaies
Visiters Aocomodation Charges
Elsowmicity Charges

Kov-cuning Charges

Elagereer Development Ineomee
Sake of Tree Seedings

Tniceaes Toen Crammees

Hire of Laboratory fecibities

*015-2018/|

= el
TL 163 DRE
17805
&7, D
5 370,850
4L 500
321,173
-HREE N
407021
23450
A, 00
13,00591F
BN, 150
56,000
3058 SRS
15, 708, 10%
48,845

62T 145
24,1000
25,000

i |

ZAS0 S50
109,990

45,400
425051
2ix7 580
TE.000
1,718831
8,000
343672
254752
2158, 500

LTILTIO

Balary RefimdsTen of fotcs

PO Y
D AR
547 445
10,320

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is 180 9001 :2008 Certified




Egerion University Anmual Report & Financin! Stetements for the year ended 30" June 2017

Note 9 : - Interest Income
Particolars

Interest Income Fixed Deposiis
Tuly

August

December

& BOIATY

June

Total Interest Income from fixed deposiis

Note 10 : - Staff Costs
Note 10 (a) : - Key Management Personnel Remuneration
Particulars

BASIC SALARY

HOUSE ALLOWANCE

DUTY ALLW

MEDICAL ALLW
ENTERTAINMENT ALL
PROFESSORIAL ALLW
RESPONSILIBILITY ALLW
PHONE ALLW

BOOK JOURNALICT ALLW
DOMESTIC SERVANT ALLW
HOME WATER AND ELEC
NON USER CAR ALLOWANCE
LEAVE ALLOWANCE

SEP ALLW

STAFF EDUCATION FUND
PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION
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2015-2016
Kshs.

1,300,500

10,404 511
3265
4,899,860

16,608,135

2015-2016
Kshs.

444072
4811214
2,563,500

319200
1,378,400
540,000
3135833
745200
25305
2761667
745,633
1,128 667
110910
3,265 989
23.076
58986319

58,909 304
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MNoie 10 (b) : - Staff Personnel Romunsration

Particnlars

Basic Salary

House Allowance

Dy Rk Exir. Alssance

& omoater Allowance
Miedical Allowance

Hardship Allowance
Fepmmerative Alowancs
Basi Salwry Asresrs
Exzmination allowance

Nonm Practics allowance
Emeriaimment Alowance
Actmg Allowance
Professarial Allow=nce
Responsibiity Allowznce
hlampornver 'Stafl E4

Lesve Allowance

Specil Daty Allow

Uniform  Allowance
Ambulance Allovance
Phone allowance

Call Allowance

5P Alowance (Staff)
BPOOE JOURNALICT ALLOWANCE
MSSF-Emplover Contribution
Pension-Employer Contribution
Ciransics

Home Water & Electnciy
Drorneentic Servant

Mon use of Car

Top-Up Allowance
Assistanis Allowance
Fassage and Baggage

Stadf Trammg Expenses
Graduste Scholaralips

Sixff Edncanon Fimd Expenses
Staff Fees Walver

Staff Uniforms

WITA Charges

Pemsion Grade IV

Casual Labor Expenses

20153016
Kshs.

1373374 967
758, 144472
BE241 977
149 562 742
B1,091 444
2,480,632
33274992
14TE 206

1. 198 TE3

24 B97 333
2371258
1527203

& TSR 710
2656941
139,818
21374, 143
601,097
£.556 504
30,000
1450839
17,593,000
50 E06AES
8395 355
1,803 400
213 9T 455
TLERG 832
00 DO

208 490
D48 528
E9582
4259 801
12 1R 947
4413000

B 444 SEE
11,549 950
S5s 427
1158 300
3399 445
17,395,068

Total Stall Costs

3,099 108,983

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is IS0 9001:2008 Certifzed
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Note 11 : - Council Expenses

Particulars

Subng Allowances
Meals

Accommadation

Orthers Councll Expense

Note 11 : - Admimistration and Central Services Expenses
Particulars

Office Stationery -Main
Postage And Telephone -Main
Electricity & Water -Main
Vehicle - Insurance -hMain
Contracted Security Services Main
Legal Charges -Main
Strategic Initigtree- IS0 22000/9001
Computer Statonery -Mam
Andit Fees And Expences -Main
Eent And Rates -Main
Conference And Semmars -Mam
Staff Subscription to Professional
University Subscription 1o Other Be
News Papers, Journals & Videos -Mai
Shows & Exhibiticns Expenses -Mam
Intemnet Services -Aaim
Students Union Expenses-Man
Bank Charpes | Interest & Comm -Main
Oxher Board Comm. - Jab, Fac Demt
Cleaning And Samitary Services -Ma
Strategic Initiative General Ma
Fuel & Gas Main

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”™

Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Certified
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2015-20146
Eshs.

23,6065 950

2015-2016
Kshs.

14,630,543
47213519
1.747.053
196,648 383
1,401,184
626,161
w218 N7
66,058 456
4,761,162
£.040,710
1626 260
2,520,000
119,336,884
23,709,377
4,660,561
10,564,192
3,730,567
10,089,983
33,708,427
J4383.770
2,726,780
198,386
12097 547
T414402
47,105,671
10,771,716
417,600




Egerton University Annual Report & Financial Statements for the year endec 30" June 2017

Flagship Projects - Main 141,000 |
Puiblicity -Mam 46,696,248
Open Days Expenses -Main 3.30u8. 505
Awards & Prizes-Man Egerton Cross Country T18550
Mancash expense-hiau Egerion Cross Country r:
Ordhver expeases-Mau Egerton Cress Country 3326,73%
Tanes 1.042 010
Performance Contract Service Delvery L744413
Grade IV Retirement Benefit Scheme 6,998,020
Avset Taggmg & Valmaton Expenses 435,000
Emvromnental Impact Assessment 94308
Disability Mainstreamng 44 740
Program Self Assessments §27.350
Werld Plooghmg Contest 617,052
Workl Envionmental Celebeation -
Traveling And Subs. Staff 14 566,495
External Traveling -
Staff Funerals Expenses 3,017,789
Sraff Hospealizstion Expenses 107,526,930
Szaff Sports Welfare -Main 1773311
Team Bullding Activisies Main 971288
Expense- MEDICAL SUPPLIES 70,808
Expense- PRODUCTION INPUTS-IGU 324 420
Expense- Purchase of Farm Inputs-1GU 6,062
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 10,174,786
208,233,534
Nate 13: - Repairs and Maimtenance Expenses
Partical 2015-20146
Kzhs.
REP. & MAINTE. - EQUIFMENTS 3,457 261
REP & MAINTE VEHICLE REP 11234919
EEP & MAINTE REP, & MAINT. -FENCING -
REP & MAINTE. WATER SUPPLY & SEWERAGE 9 153,787
REEP. & MAINTE REP. & MAINT. -Buildmg -
REP &MAINTE MAINTENANCE OF STATIONS 24390142
REP. & MAINTE FUEL AND OILS -VEHICLES 26631783
74,869,831

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Note 14 : - Academic Departments Expenses

'1

Particulars

Teachng Clasns (Part time Lecturers)
PRINTING AND PUBLISHING-Mam
TEACHING MATERIALS-Mam
LABORATORY MATERIALS Mam
GRADUATION EXPENSES-Mam

School based Allow, Clams Expenses
SPORTS EXPENSES (STUDENTS)-Mam
TEACHING PRACTICE & ATTACHMENT
STUDENTS WORK STUDY EXP.-Mam
ACADEMIC FIELD TRIPS-Mam
SPORTS (INTER-UNIVERSITIES - Mam
SUB. & ACCOM. -EXTERNAL EXAMINERS-Mat
Students Registration Expenses

Students Scholarshy Expenses

Studeqts L eadership Devpt Program Exp
Post Graduate Practicum

Stdents ID Expenses

TEACHING SERVICES-Mam

Quality Assurance Andit Acadennc -Mam
Stodent Affars Expenses -Mam
STUDENT ATTACHMENT

2015-2016
Kshs,

308,968 510
1,062,935
15,244,773

17858336

3025741
28471340
T486.734
27244330
AT
20485879
3939215
3TH 500
1393451
500,850
845,000
040,000
1.200,395
1,102,295
18519909
I EAY. |
1527030

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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MNote 15 : - Research & Extension Expenses
2015-20168

Particulars Kihs
Research Expenses-ES00-Expenses 4387000
AICAD-RE(?-Expenses 2216960
DAADESR-REDS-Experses 29309 968
Deparmesz of Defence-RE0S-Expenses 60,153,561
Diryland Farming-REQ07-Expenses 16,077,385
Ecenomics Department-RE0S-Expenses 4432 318
Fmgerponds-RE10-Expenses €,320,655
Gift Shop-RE11-Expenses 1,606, 2TH
Global Fund for TH-RE12-Expenses G603 475
Globalite-RE 1 3-Expenses 1,787,949
Greenhouses RE 1 4-Expenses 1,566,172
KAPP GRANTS-RE18-Expenses 4,793,937
anea) Resowrces-RE20-Expenses 4488944 |
NORAGIC-RE21-Expenses 11,355,096
OSSREEA Young Schelare RE2)-Expenses 11155111
PRA-REZ-Expenses 3,108,420
Research & Extension-RE25-Expenses 41985424
ROSA Project-RE27-Expenses 482,635
TAMOU 01C-RE29-Expenses 11,777.266
TEAL Library-RE12-Expenses 44 951
Trammg-RE33-Expenses 1,300, 744
Vertisol Maragemnt-RE34-Expenses 1365513
OSSREA Post-Doctoral-RE37-Expenses LI
ECOLIVE Project-REA(-Expenses 1666116
Wetland Ecosysiem-REA]-Expenses 1387230
Limmalogy-FE42-Expenses §E117478
ECD-HELB-RE45-Expenses 5.307470
(Gobal Fund-RE44-Expenses 15,400,681
Confircious Instinge-RE4S-Expenses 19,171,531
DOLLAR Account-REAS-Expenses 21,512,985
EURD Account-RE47-Expenses 102917053
AMREF Global Fund-RE48-Expenses 1571298

430,019,383

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Note 16; - IGU Exponses

Particulars

I015-2016|
Eshs.

Traveling And Subs. Swaff -IGUs

Casnal Labor Expenses-1GU

Bank Charges , Imierest & Comm. -IGU
REPAIRS & MAINTE. - EQUIPMENTE-1GLT
REPAIRS & MAINTE FURNITURE-IGU

REPAIRS & MATNTE MATNTENAMNCE OF STATIOMNE-IGUs

Teaching Claims (Farl tme Lechurers)
LABORATORY MATERIALS-IGL
PRODUCTION INPLTS

Purchase of Farm Inputs

Purckase of Stationery for Resale
TAP EXPENSEE

MortuaryviFunera] Heome') 3O

E83.670
2408339
61 200

205 604
25191 B45
123438
4,533, 508
L2059 |
417,325 |
33,105 189
35745
08897
483,177
1,010,100

TR I 585

Moie 17; - Depreciation Expenses

Particulars

Diepreciation-Bulldings- Egerton Buildmes
Dreprociation-Pliot & Machnerv-Dairy Institote mach
Peprecizhon-Fumiore-

Depreciation-Library Books-MN

Deprecation-Motor Vehicles-N
Depecation-Computers & Software-Computer & Access

20152006

Kshs.

74,133,845
&,108858
8468420

24,343,809

12620103

16,104,853

23,071,683 |

164,849 572

Note 18 : - CESAAM ACE 2 Expenses

Farticolars

CESAAM -Travelling & Subsisience -R&E
CESAAM -Beank Charges -R&E
CESAAM- Promote Regional Research

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton Liniversity is 150 9001:2008 Certified
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Note 19 : - MCF TAGDEV Expeases

TParticulars

Project Coordmator s Egerion Unbiersity
Project Assisiant a1 Egerton Undversity

English binguage teacher a1 Egerion University
Faculty releass Hime 3t Eperton Unfversity
Trterviewr Stodens

Cast of mublicising the Project and #s schelasship
S up PrograEmme Tt 3 partner EvVersIes
University mestings to diseminste project l=scors
Uniwersity fees for postgradsare students
Smdere Welfare Costs

Sraff Lapiops

Office fomitare for the preject offices
University Prafers

Expense - other

520148
Kshs.

Note M- Other (Gams)iLosses

Particulars

Z018-201 6
Exhs.

Gain (Loss) on Revaluntion Investment-Shares

Main Camps-Bad Debis w'eff-{Increase y Decrease in Provision
Mabrobi Campas-Bad Debts wisfl-{IncresseyDecrease in Provision
15Us-Bad Debts wioff-{Increase)yDecrease n Provision

B& E-Bad Debts wioff-(Increase)yDecrease m Provision

Malorn Campus-Bad Debts wioff-(Increase ) Diecrease in Provison
Fiaringo Campus-Bad Debis wintf-{Increase YV Decrease in Prowsan
Ecampn-Bad Debis wioff (Increase)Decrease in Provision

Fad Detts wiofl- (Tocrease)Decrease in Provizios

Mzin Campor Dollars- Gain (Loss) oo FOREX

Dollas- Gain (Loss) on FOREX

ELUROs- Gain (Loss) on FOREX

Dollsrs- Gam (Loas) on FOREX

Galn (Loss) on FOREX

Nz Campus-Gam(Loss) m biological Aszets
JGUs-Gxn‘{Loss) on biological Assets

F.& E-GemnfLoss) on bnologiesl Assers

Gain{Loss) an binlogical Assets

GaluNLoss) ou Disposal Of Assets

(157.404)

1,020,214
B7.304
{420)
(151,616){
Ll
60481

153,046
13437324

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
Egerton University is 1SO 9001:2008 Certified

69




Egerton University Annual Report & Financial Statements for the vear ended 30" June 2017

Note 21 (a) - - Cash in Hand zsd in Bank
Farticulars

2015-2006
K=hs,

Bank balances

Sdmw - Bank Balsnces

Naiohl Citv Campus - Bank Balenees

IELU s - Bank Balascss

Fescarch & Exterishm Bank Balances

Makoru Tewmn Campus College - Bank Balances
Baringe Campuos - Bank Balsswes
Ecasripirs - Banl Balanees
Tegemes Bank Balanees
E‘:.uﬂ:nﬁl:lhri:g,ﬁ::m

21,142.360
BA53472
2ATEITT

167650 38T
70800

138,071
BB 84
Z20 493 393

Total Bank Halences

Pefty Cash

hiam - Cash in Hand

HFlis - Cash In Flend

Barimgo Campus- Cash In Fand

Total Cazh In Fand

424, THE 05]

59450
.

Total Cash in Bank and in Hand

S 2P NSG

42T 018 007

Note 21 (b) - Short Term Fixed Doposits

Partkculars

Fluwd Dpgusite Accounts
KCEB Bank
Co-operative Bank

TO1S-2016
Kshs.

Toda] Fized Dhepuxitn

51,0000, O
129745 308

180,755 358

Mote 21 [c} ;- Contingeni Deposits

Particnlars

Fiall Morigage SBcheme
KCB Bank

J015-Z01G
K=shs,

Total Fized Depoates

50,000,000

Sy G DD

Note 21 ( d) :- Negative Cashbook Balances

Prrticulnrs

Mam - Negative Bank Balances

Mairobl City Catnpos - Negative Bank Babmees
MU - Megative Bank Balances

Rescarch & Extension Bank Balances
Nalwn Tewn CC - Negative Bank Baknces

I E-Z0LG
K=zshz.
TIVEET LTI
Selaesg
26,567 341
232 5o
TLTisE12

ZHA 705760

Toial Cash snd Cash Equiveleasis

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education”
Egerton University is 180 9001:2008 Certifiad

37 7035




Egerion University Annual Report & Financia! Sutements for the year anded 30™ June 2017

Note 12 (a) : - Receivables from Exchange Transaction

Particalars

Recewables-Ounstanding Imprest
Recevables-Salary Advance Staff
Recewabizs-Smdent Debtors
Receivables-General Debtors
Recemvables-Internal Debtors

Recevables- EU. Investment Co. Lid

Crther Deposits-Deposits E A O Cyhders
(rther Deposizs-Deposits KPL CO Lud

Orther Dieposits-Rent Deposits

(Other Deposits-Deposits NAWASCO-NTCC

2015-1016
Eshs.

93,262,062

777,592,412
16014992
N A1172

145,400,000

56,000
849, 325
9,904 494

1,064,489 457

Note 22 (b) :- Provisions for Bad Debts

Particulars

2015-2016
Kshs.

Provisions Nawobi City Campus
Provisions 1GUs
Providems R & E
Provisions Nakuro Town Campus
Provisions E

5.72.541
1054263
420
152,616

| To0.013
187,365
28,842

7,936,068

Note 22 (c) : - Receivables from Now-Exchange T

Particulars

General Debtors-Mau Egerton Cross Country

Total Receivables

“Transforming Lives Throngh Quality Education™
Egerton University is 1SO 9001 :2008 Certified

71




Egerton University Annudl Repont & Financial Stements for the vear ended 30" June 2017

Note 13 ; - Inventories

Particulars

Inventones-Stocks Central & Subsiores
Inventonies-Stocks Stabonery
Inventones-Stocks Cleanng Materials
Inventories-Stocks Consumables
Inventories-Stocks Medical drogs
Inventories-Shop stock-IGU

2015-2016
Kshs.

11,482,190
12,366,835

50286
39,955,348

3249215

Note 24: Agniculiural Assets

67,103,895

Note 14 (a) :- Biological Assefs - Bearer Assets

Particulars

Livestock TDU-IGU

Livestock Kenyatta Campus-IGU
Secunty Dogs-Maim

Livestock Chemeron Field Stabon

2015-2016
Kshs.

16,661,120
2,184,000
120,000
1,205.500

20,174,620

Note 24 (b) :- Consamable Assets
Particulars

Crops TDU-IGU
Crops Kenyatta Campus-IGU

2015-2016
Kshs.

542,600
983,750

1,526,350

Total Agricultural Assets

“Transforming Lives Throogh Quality Education™
Egerton University is 150 9001 :2008 Certified
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Note 15 b - Work-In-Progress
Partiulrs Wiel? | Mdwl? | 01806
Addiions | Transhers Kiks.
WP-Buings Censt.Of Adi. Bk M * 060
VTP Bulings Consr. Of Egeron Usiers Ma Gate M 8T :
WIP-BuokingsConstracen Of Scence Compler-bam 146,606 124 78114
WIP-Boiings tesucsin Of Agrovey &Horncube Ml : AT
WPy Coms, O ICT Ifrstucne M L 24m|
WIP-Bukes-Facolty Of Law-NTCC-Mar : 391648
WP e Renovaion Of B Nore Mt 3T
WIP-Bukrgs Facaby of Veterary Medicme-Mam LS00
WP Buidigs Consrochce- ofce Post e 0 10087
WIP- Zesmg of foe Universiy 1313286
WIP-WIP- Uty Ly i
... 19200265 LI 34

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Note 17 {3} :- Trade and Other Payables

Partlculsrs

Pasroll Pavabies

Trade Creditors-IN

Payahle Chearing A/C

Irterpal Creditors-IN

Taxes-Witholding Tax Payable
Taxes-Valbe Added Tax (VAT) Pavable
Oiher Payatles-Smdents Cagtion Money
Other Payables-Students Union Fess
Giher Payvables-Condractors’ Retention Mo
Other Payables-CDF Clearmg a'c

Cither Payables-HELB Clearng a'c

Other Payables-Other Sponsors Clearing 2
Otheer Payables- Akemni Fees-Main
Unidentified Bank Deposits - Main

Other Pavables- AGEC Dellar Clearing A'c
Other Payables- AERC Project Clearing A'c

Swmdent Prepaxd fees

Note 27 (b) :- Acoruals and Provisions

Particulars

Accruals hizm Campus
Accroals Mawrol Ciy Campus
Accruals Nalmrn Town Campus
Apcruils Baringoe Campus

0152016
Kshs.
175,007,625
183, 763559
9,234,066
1909277
1,730.0M
T
=00 540
1.2724,098
24 596,576 ;
4873 545
4,858,000
6510375
283 300
17.676.434
3,504 032

268,506,112
776,226,391

2015-2016
Kshs.
55554 288
77,316,300
124,114 107
26,460,000

LA 445,794

Moie 27 ( ¢} :- Dellored lncome

Particulars

Dichorred Income - NCC

Dieferred Income Tegemeo

Dieffered Incomes RAF CESAAM ACE 2
Dieffered Incomes REE TAGDEV
Dieferred Income - NTCC

20151016
EKshs.

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Noie 18 ;- Tegomes Instifule Financial Repori:
Note 28 (3) ;- Tegemeo Lnstitute Incomes & Expenditures

Addtionl | Tnterest
Fueding Income | IncomeEXC
Delerred | Other | During the muiched o | rate

FROJECT NAME Income | Income yeur Expenditure | differesces
TAPRAL (40609) 118560 (1,635,706 :
TAPRA I LBLE0| (g B s o
OVERHEAD (165057 4718 53830 - |
MLE (107,091 942) : - B 40006317 | B
RCT (assamy - 280,000 1631850 :
e 6, - A 1741842
T8 |57,756, 304 - | TR0 6721290
GLC (BEL32A) : - -
ELLA 949 : 528109 LA
185D [ 13,907, - 11RO 11959,514
KDB |mam¢1\ | s 2537
PP rz.-m,mll | smim 63517
MMP ‘ . L371.906 L1335
FAQICPE : 233830 865,736
AGRA 141534 : - 408,50
ECERTON : ; : : ;
GISAMA (72068}
PAMEMDP ACCOUNT - 2291 261
TAMPA T ACCOUNT .
INTERESTFOREX =
GAIN{LOGS} - | 197U : : ;
TOTAL (193,898,762) 1631990 | 216,734,166 B | s

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education™
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Note 28 (b} :- Tegeme Institute Deferred

INTERESTFORER CAINILOSS)

“Transforming Lives Through Quslity Education™
Egerton University is 150 9001:2008 Centified

T

T 16
Deferred Income | Keserve | Combined
B3 - | mm
(12564 1510 - | (ASeLIST
| e | 1mdsT
1 48480 17 54,44
15 M0t - | 1smees
6356 0 G150
§7.713,48 i S7,718.448
L] ag2428
1
LS | 0 135448
13,605,710 n| 13,603,710
BT
)
0
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Note 28] - Togomeo lnstiie Cash ot Bunk | | Il
| CASHBOOK
CASHBOOK | BALANCE
BALANCE | (USDwKIS TOTAL CASHBOOK
BANE A'C NAME BANKACNO,| (KES) | quvalat BALANCES |
Batoe Dobeestv A Tepmen TAPRANIC. | JONSTIE | 2688360 6.0 |
Epetos Unes Tgrmeo b TAPRA D-NC | 10000334 | 138006 ; LK |
Egeros sy Tegemes st NI RN | LS| Sl 13566080
Fiptoe Dt Trmmeo bt RECCOMIC | dO0LSH | s Lot Hi |
et U Teooneo e - KBSPNC | IOGOLST | 1| s 0|
Eqeton Uersy Tepemeo e NEK USD | 0000 30S400 | (R (557
poton st Tgmeo ot NRE. [ OLOOS005240000) 7043¢] ; M
et Unesy PAMENDP - YK DIO-OG6R00 11340 0
Fiene . Tegmen TAMPA [LNIC e 1B
TOTAL PSRN 19360664 10534500

“Transforming Lives Through Quality Education®™
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XVIIl. PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor, and management comments
that were provided to the audiior. We have nominated focal persons 1o resolve the various issues
s shown below with the asseciated time frame within which we expect the issues to be resolved

‘ fully 1o the governmen

i Orverdue I regulations regarding issue
| Qustanding sl | o5 ooerander of lsmporary
i il imprests however the nature FO Uriresolved
of some imprests such as
for research actrvities
makes themn outstanding for
& long peritd of tims,
Apereseive follow-up is
being made for the imprests
held by former staff through
legal means

By and of FY
20072018

= | Management has raken |
Students f

approprinte disciplinary ik By end of FY
2 Caution sctions o the nprest FO | Uinresolved 201772018

OOy PR | holder and initiated .
recovery to remedy any '
losses that may have

pocurred

3 Tuition waiver Management has provided By end af FY
evidence of compliance with [VC{ APD) : ¥ on

all clauses of the CBA to the Unresolved | 2017/2018
andit team, awaiting their
responss
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J’."mmniu . 11 is expected thot these
I,E- s advances will be repaid Mot yi
4 ]I"'"_’ - when the company begins 1o e Resolved L
&:: 3 ,"a ih mike profit. A repaymiert
MM"} TR plan iz being worked on
f icrrert oy between the university and
it i | the company
.| Violation of The documents that were not |
' public provided to the audit team | "
: ; v énd of FY
procurement for verification have been B0y L ot
law on retrieved awaiting audit A i 201772018
kn=urince TEVIEW
| E-EI"I-'!EE! = =———=
§ Weak Control Improvements have been  DVC(APDY) Unresofved | By end of FY
aver Ofls, Fuels | made in the Manzgement of 20172018
and Mator these nils and fuels,
vehicle . especially in terms of record
| kneping
The p rocessof
; BCquiring
T 1 E:nzﬂﬁ M SOMIE | bese ownership documents | Legal Officer | Not resalved | E’g E?:gﬂﬂ’;w
i Fanas for all the University londs
i is a1 advanced stage forthe |
remaining three parcels.
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